Public Document Pack

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON
North Plann] ng To Councillors on the Committee
CO Mmi ttee Councillor Edward Lavery (Chairman)
Councillor John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Date: WEDNESDAY, 11 MAY 2016  Councillor Peter Curling (Labour Lead)

Councillor Jem Duducu
Councillor Duncan Flynn

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - Councillor Raymond Graham
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH Councillor Henry Higgins

STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS _
1UW Councillor John Morse

Councillor John Oswell

Time: 7.00 PM

Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Published: Tuesday, 3 May 2016

Contact: Kiran Grover
Tel: 01895 250693
Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=0

Putting our residents first

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meetin _

g g g Watch a [®)73d broadcast of this
You can watch the public (Part 1) part of this meeting meeting on the Council's YouTube
on the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived Channel: Hillingdon London
after the meeting. Residents and the media are also
welcome to attend in person, and if they wish, report Zhose fllttslrl\?ilng shguld bed aware tf;}t the

H H H H OunNCil WIll TitmM and recorad proceeaings

on the, pu.bllc part of the mee_tmg' Any mgllwdual or for both official record and resident digital
organisation may record or film proceedings as long engagement in democracy.
as it does not disrupt proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking i ]

Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with

0
the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short wa \,)/>
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 1 Unbridg

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the %&Ega ﬁ

Centre. For details on availability and how to book rube and b

. . . Paviligns ™
parking space, please contact Democratic Service shogging sagions <
Please enter from the Council’s main reception Centre / r—LJ Intu =

where you will be directed to the Committee Roon

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Mizinning

car park

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarn
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt.
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence

2  Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3  To sign and receive the minutes of the 12 April meeting 1-12
4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent
5

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 17 The Avenue, Ickenham | Single storey outbuilding to rear 13-22
Ickenham for use as a workshop involving
demolition of existing timber shed 66 -73
71616/APP/2016/553 (Retrospective).

Recommendation: Approval

7 | Cottesmore House, West Alteration of parking layout to 23 -32
Perkins Gardens, Ruislip create 10 additional spaces.
Ickenham 74 - 80

Recommendation: Approval
71579/APP/2016/402




Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
8 | 46 Dawlish Drive Manor Erection of rear conservatory 33-40
Ruislip
Recommendation: Refusal 81-85
49706/APP/2015/3668
9 | 38 Elgood Avenue Northwood | Part two storey, part single storey 41-50
Northwood Hills rear extension
86 - 96
8469/APP/2015/3883 Recommendation: Approval
10| Pembroke House, West Erection of detached building to 51 - 64
Pembroke Road, Ruislip accommodate refuse storage at
Ruislip ground floor and office 97 - 99
accommodation above
38324/APP/2016/407

Recommendation: Refusal

PART | - Plans for North Planning Committee p66 - 99




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

Minutes

FILLINGDON

LONDON

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE
12 April 2016

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), John Morgan (Vice-Chairman),
Peter Curling (Labour Lead), Jem Duducu, Duncan Flynn,

Raymond Graham, Henry Higgins, John Morse and John Oswell

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger (Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture), Mandip
Malhotra (Interim Major Applications Manager), Syed Shah (Principal
Highway Engineer), Sarah White (Legal Advisor) and Jon Pitt

(Democratic Services Officer).

168. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

There were no apologies for absence.

169. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS
MEETING (Agenda Item 2)

Councillor Higgins declared a non-pecuniary interest in items 8 and 9, the
Old Orchard, Park Lane, Harefield as he was a customer of the premises.
ClIr Higgins remained in the room while the items were discussed.

170. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT
(Agenda Item 3)

No matters had been notified in advance or were urgent.

171. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL
BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 4)

It was confirmed that all items on the agenda were Part | and would be
considered in public.

172. | 10 JACKETS LANE, NORTHWOOD - 70543/APP/2016/154
(Agenda Item 5)

3 x two storey, 5-bed detached dwellings with habitable roof space and
1x two storey, 4-bed, detached dwelling with associated parking,
amenity space and landscaping with installation of vehicular
crossovers and demolition of existing dwelling.

Page 1



Officers introduced the report and referred Members to the addendum sheet
circulated. The application site was located on the northern side of Jackets
Lane, which was a traditional country lane. The site contained two trees that
were subject to Tree Preservation Orders (TPO) and was not in the green
belt. Neigbouring property, 12 Jackets Lane was a Grade Il listed building.

The existing property compromised a large, detached dwelling with
significant garden space. The application proposed demolition of the existing
property and the construction of three, two storey, 5-bed detached houses
and one, two storey, 4-bed, detached houses. Each property would have
two vehicle parking spaces, private amenity space and landscaping. Each
site had an integrated garage with off street parking in front of the garage.
Highway works on Jackets Lane were also proposed.

Changes that had been highlighted in the addendum were brought to the
Committee's attention. A verbal update was requested to condition 11, 2c to
delete reference to refuse storage. Details of hard landscaping needed to be
amended to include reference to the landscape buffer zone in the plot
boundary that adjoined 4 Glynswood Place.

An amendment to the recommendations was proposed in order to make
details of the proposed highway works clearer. These works included
resurfacing of Jackets Lane, the potential installation of a lighting column on
Jackets Lane, creation of footways on Hurst Place and trimming of
hedgerow on Jackets Lane. The Conservation and Design Team had raised
concerns about the relationship of 4 Glynswood Place to one of the
proposed dwellings. Further comments had been provided in relation to the
revised plans. The position of the house had been moved further back and
the internal layout changed so that there was only one obscure glazed
window on the first floor of the side elevation. There was plenty of room in
the front garden for planting, which would screen the house from number 4.
There had also been a change to the approved plans for consistency and
accuracy. Two of the proposed new dwellings would front on to Jackets
Lane and two would front on to Hurst Place.

A previous application had been submitted and refused in 2015. The
application currently under consideration was seeking to address the
reasons for refusal. Plot number 1 at the proposed development site was 2.5
metres from the boundary of 12 Jackets Lane. The visual separation of the
elevations had been improved, including a cat slide roof, which would adjoin
number 12. The application now contained the visual separation for the
application to be considered to be appropriate in terms of separation
distance. Crown roofs had been removed from the proposed plans to make
the proposals more consistent with the surrounding area. Due to the
changes made to the proposals, the Conservation and Design Team now
had no objection to them.

It was noted that the application proposed only one additional unit at the
application site. An appeal decision had allowed two new residential units
next door. The applicants had submitted quantitative transport information
about the increase in vehicle and pedestrian movements at the site. While
the Highway Team would have liked to see an adopted road adjacent to the
application site, this would mean the cutting back of hedges and trees due to

Page 2




the required width of an adopted road. Bearing this in mind, the Transport
Team considered that the works proposed by the applicant were an
acceptable alternative.

Officers confirmed that the Landscaping Plan had been through extensive
consultation, with the Landscaping Officer having no concerns. Concerns
had been raised during the public consultation with regard to the impact on
neighbours. An additional plan had been provided by the applicant as there
had been some concern with regard to separation distances. The separation
distance from the upper floor window of plot 4 to the ground floor of 4
Glynswood Place was 21 metres. Objectors to the application had raised
concerns that the distance was actually 20.4 metres. This discrepancy was
likely to be as a result of measurements having been taking from different
points of the proposed building. Officers considered that the separation
distances were acceptable. A separation distance of three metres had been
secured to the boundary of number 4 Glynswood Place.

Overall, the application was considered to be acceptable. There had been
concerns raised over whether it amounted to a backland or garden grabbing
type of development. Based upon London Plan policies and MPFF practice,
given the arrangement of the site, it was not considered to be backland.

In accordance with the Council's Constitution, a petitioner addressed the
Committee in objection to the application.

The petitioner made the following points:

e The single track Jackets Lane was one of the last remaining true
country lanes in Northwood ward. The gardens of three properties, 8 -
12 Jackets Lane abutted green belt to the rear, forming a critical part
of the semi-rural street scene of the area.

e The proposed scheme clearly breached the Council's garden and
backland development policy, DMHG6. The policy stated the need to
maintain the local character and in exceptional circumstances, limited
development may be acceptable. This application did not make an
exceptional case.

e The scheme would increase the density of properties to 13, a growth
of 63%, compared to the current eight properties in the street. The
proposals were not of a limited scale and fundamentally changed the
rural outlook and character of the area.

e The officer report had referenced the MPFF in support of the scheme.
The MPFF encouraged the reuse of brownfield land. The Government
definition of brownfield land specifically stated that this excluded land
such as private residential gardens. Therefore, the application site
was not brownfield. The MPFF also stated that planning authorities
should resist inappropriate development of residential gardens.

e The addition of four large detached houses would radically and
fundamentally change the feel and street scene of the neighbourhood
and would therefore be inappropriate.

e The scheme would also breach sub criteria two of the Backland
Policy, which required that neighbouring residential amenity and
privacy of existing homes and gardens must be maintained.

e The proposed plot 4 would result in zero privacy for the garden of the
house at 4 Glynswood Place. The huilding would also be within the

raged




minimum separation distance of 21 metres and would breach the 45
degree angle guideline. This was acknowledged in the officer report.
This made no account of the three metres of private patio to the rear
of the property which fell within a separation distance of only 18.5
metres.

The proposed plot 4 would have a direct line of sight into the
petitioner's master bedroom, lounge, kitchen, patios and small
garden.

The previous application had been refused on account of planning
policy, BE24. This stated that the design of new buildings should
protect the privacy of occupiers and their neighbours. The revised
scheme had moved the 30ft high, 2,800 sq ft, five bedroom house
441 millimetres from the refused position. The case officer had now
deemed BE24 to be not relevant for consideration. The petitioner
believed that BE24 was still relevant and that the development would
be in breach of it. The officer's own words stated that the private
dwelling "will compromise the amenity of the neighbouring property.
There are also issues of privacy, site line and outlook. The revisions
do not address the prior reasons for refusal or impact upon the
neighbouring property."

The petitioner said that the officer's report incorrectly stated that the
site currently benefited from natural screening by trees and hedging.
These had already been removed by the applicant. Backland policy
sub-section 5 had also been breached.

The application directly breached planning policy BE21, which stated
that planning permission would not be given by reason of citing, bulk
and proximity that would result in the significant loss of residential
amenity.

The location of the proposed plot 4 would totally over dominate the
rear of the petitioner's home and garden and cause a total loss of
privacy. Plot 4 would cause a total loss of direct sunlight to all the rear
amenity and habitable homes from mid afternoon to late evening.
This was in breach of planning policy, BE20. This coupled with the
close proximity and scale would result in an overbearing, overlooked
and depressing outlook.

The 17.3 inches re-siting and minor design changes compared to the
refused application played no part to resolving the breach of planning
policy BE21. The scheme also failed policies DMH6, BE20, BE24 and
BE23 - paragraph 5.30.

The scheme failed to meet the minimum distances of separation in
respect of privacy to key rooms and outside patios and gardens.
Given the number of breaches of the policies and significant impact of
the scheme to the area and neighbouring properties, the petitioner
requested that the application be refused and not returned to
delegated authority.

A Member asked the petitioner if he knew when hedgerows and trees had
been removed from the application site. The petitioner said that these were
shown on the applicant's plan as trees that they proposed to remove. They
had all been removed, with the petitioner believing that this had taken place
prior to November 2015.

In accordance with the Council's Constitution, the applicant addressed the

Committee in support of their applicatign
rFag

A

Ca




The applicant made the following points:

Council officers were thanked for engaging with the applicant over a
period of time. This had resulted in a number of amendments being
made to the application. The amendments had been informed by
Council officers, heritage consultants and highway consultants. This
had led to the introduction of a cat slide roof at plot 1 to lessen any
impact on the listed building at number 12 Jackets Lane.

Plot 4 had been positioned further away from number 4, Glynswood
Place. This had allowed for a landscape buffer between the two
properties. There had been some tree removal along the boundary,
which would be replaced with landscaping. This would be secured by
the proposed condition 11 of the officer report.

There would only be a net gain of one property at Jackets Lane as
two had already been approved at appeal. The applicant proposed to
touch up and resurface part of Jackets Lane. This had been deemed
acceptable by Council officers.

The Cabinet Member for Planning, Transportation and Highways had
been consulted about the proposal and had indicated that he would
not wish to see the lane made up, in accordance with the
Conservation Officer's advice. The Conservation Officer had
amended comments in relation to the scheme, as shown in the
addendum. The proposals were compliant with the Hillingdon new
residential layouts, paragraphs 4.11 to 4.13.

There would be no habitable windows within 21 metres at a 45
degree angle of 4 Glynswood Place.

Members were thanked for their time in considering the application.

In accordance with the Council's Constitution, ClIr. Scott Seaman-Digby
addressed the Committee.

Councillor Seaman-Digby made the following points:

Officers had engaged well with the developer but engagement with
the petitioner had not been good. The petitioner had struggled to get
officers to visit him on site.

An officer had visited after being provided with a formal written
request to do so, but they had not had information in relation to the
previous applications. There had been other administrative errors.
The petitioner had made good points in relation to the bulk, density
and inappropriateness of the proposals, which should be seen as
being backland development.

Cllr. Seaman-Digby requested that the Committee undertake a site
visit as the area was the last vestige of the countryside in Hillingdon.
In the event that the application was approved, mature screening
conditions should be added to ensure adequate screening of windows
from the petitioner's house.

Cllr. Seaman-Digby did not agree that the separation of the ridge
would be 21 metres at 45 degrees. Further conditions should be
considered post site visit.

Most of the issues faced by the petitioner could be overcome by a
slight realignment of the properties and it was not felt that the

Page 5




application had been handled as effectively as it could have been.

The Chairman drew Members' attention to the fact that the conservation
comments referenced by residents were referenced in the addendum. The
Committee was asked to consider how the proposed buildings had moved in
comparison to the previously submitted plans. Privacy at the rear of 4
Glynswood was also an issue that needed consideration.

Officers advised that the number of windows at first floor level along the
boundary had been reduced from three to one. This window would be
serving non habitable space and would be glazed. This proposal would not
breach the 45 degree angle rule and there was a separation distance of 21
metres from the centre point of the window to the bottom of the ground floor
rear projection of the property. This was an original part of the building and
was not an extension. The mature trees referenced by Cllr. Seaman-Digby
could be placed in the area between the two buildings due to the separation
distance having increased. The need to provide an appropriate landscaping
scheme had been identified in the addendum.

It was confirmed that the 21 metre separation did not include the patio area.
However, it was not considered that including patios within the separation
distance would be defendable upon appeal. This was because it was
common for rooms within houses to overlook the patios of neighbouring
properties.

The Committee asked officers to provide commentary on the effect that the
proposal would have on sunlight available to surrounding properties and the
shadowing that would result. Officers advised that given the separation,
there may be an element of shadowing in the evening and also that plot 4 of
the proposals may overshadow plot 3 to the south.

A Member expressed their concern about the size and bulk of the proposed
properties if they were to be built on a single site and also, the potential for
shadowing and loss of sunlight. The proposals could amount to
overdevelopment, with the Member being inclined to agree that a site visit
should be undertaken.

Officers were asked to confirm how much higher the building line of the
proposed buildings was when compared to the existing adjacent buildings.
The exact height of the buildings could not be confirmed, but the increased
height was not considered to be overly substantial.

A Committee Member agreed with previous comments that the size of the
development was changing the character of the area and on that basis, he
would favour a site visit.

Another Member asked for confirmation that officers agreed with the details
shown in the plans presented by the petitioner. It was confirmed that officers
would dispute whether they were entirely accurate. The Member stated that
the part of Northwood that the application related to was quite rural and he
would not wish to see rural parts of the Borough being concreted over. He
also agreed that a site visit would be helpful.

It was suggested by a Member that if Hurst Place did not already exist, that

Page 6




the Committee would consider the proposals to amount to a 'land grab' and

would reject them. Some garden space would be lost to the development, in
particular within plots 3 and 4. The Member had concerns about the bulk of

the development and agreed with the proposal to undertake a site visit.

Officers advised that the height of plot 1 was approximately 1.5 metres
higher than number 12 Jackets Lane, but the height of the buildings in Hurst
Place was not known.

The Chairman asked for the measurements to be re-checked on site. This
was to confirm whether the separation distance between the proposed
development on plot 4 and the existing dwelling at 4 Glynswood Place was
actually 21 metres or less, as stated by the objectors.

A Member was concerned about the removal of hedgerow and trees that
had taken place and wanted stronger protection given to TPO trees within
the conditions in the event that the application was ultimately approved. The
Member also felt that there were too many buildings being proposed as part
of the development. The Chairman said that the wording of conditions in
relation to landscaping would be key if the application was approved.

Officers advised that if the scheme were to be deferred for a site visit, the
applicant could be asked to submit a plan showing the landscaping.
Approving a plan that specified landscaping would be preferable to
conditioning landscaping without being able to specify the precise details of
the landscaping.

The recommendation for the deferral of the application to enable a site visit
to take place was moved, seconded and upon being put to a vote, was
approved unanimously.

Resolved: That the application be deferred to enable a site visit to take
place.

173.

178 - 182 HIGH STREET RUISLIP - 28388/APP/2015/3834
(Agenda Item 6)

Change of use of first and second floors from Use Class A1 (Retail) To
Use Class C3 (Residential) to form 3 x 2-bedroom and 3 x 1-bedrom
self contained flats involving first floor rear extension, glazed
balustrades to form private/communal terraces to rear, external
alterations and internal refuse bin and cycle storage (Resubmission).

Officers introduced the report in relation to 178-182 High Street, Ruislip and
referred Members to the addendum sheet circulated.

The application site was currently a retail unit, located within a retail parade.
The building was currently in use for retail at ground, first and second floor
level. The application proposed to retain the retail use at ground floor level,
while converting the upper floors into two, three bedroom units and three,
one bedroom units to create six residential units in total.

A small extension to the building was proposed at first floor level, which
would serve as lobby access to residential units at upper floor level. An

Page 7




existing staircase leading up to the first floor would be retained and utilised
to enable the subdivision of the property. The main frontage to the High
Street would not be changed. A small portion of the rear section of the retail
unit would be used to provide storage for residential refuse and bicycles.

The application did not propose the creation of any car parking spaces. Two
existing parking spaces to the rear of the site would be retained as part of
the development. These would serve the retail unit, rather than the
residential units. The application site was within walking distance of a
number of bus routes and of Ruislip Station. On that basis, it was considered
appropriate for the development to not have any residential parking spaces.
It was noted that an application in relation to a car free development on the
opposite side of High Street had been lost at appeal as the inspector had
considered it acceptable for there to be a car free development in such a
location. For this reason, officers considered that any refusal due to the
proposals currently under consideration being car free would likely to be lost
at appeal.

The initial plans submitted proposed a bin and cycle store in the location of
the two existing off street parking spaces. Due to concern about the loss of
the parking spaces, the refuse and cycle storage areas had been relocated.
These changes to the proposals had been included in the addendum.

Concerns had been raised about the loss of retail use at the site. It was
noted that there were national policies that required the provision of more
mixed use town centres. Recent permitted development changes allowed
offices above retail units to be converted automatically to residential usage
without the need for planning permission. The premises were one of the few
retail units in the area that extended above first floor level. The loss of retail
use at first and second floor level was considered to be acceptable as it
would provide much needed housing within the town centre location and it
was not considered that such a reason for refusal would be substantiated
upon appeal. Accordingly, officers recommended that the application be
approved.

Members asked whether the communal roof terrace was considered to be
large enough for the six flats proposed. Officers advised that the Residential
Layouts guidance was flexible with regard to private amenity space for flats
above retail units. There was no requirement for any space to be provided. It
was, therefore, an additional benefit that there was this amenity space and a
private patio for one of the flats. The size of the amenity space was not
something that could be considered at appeal.

A Member stated that they did not have an issue with the development and
noted that there was a park around a ten minute walk from the site. There
was also sufficient access to public transport and there were other amenities
in the local area. Another Member had no problem with the proposal as they
were normalising what was happening elsewhere.

It was stated by a Committee Member that they did not normally favour a
change of use from commercial to residential. He was pleased that some
retail use would be retained, but was slightly concerned that no parking
would be provided for the flats. This concern was shared by others, but on
balance, it was felt that the need for extra residential provision was more

Page 8




important and also that the lack of parking provision was not likely to be
defensible at appeal.

Due to A1 (retail) usage calculations only considering ground floor level use,
there would not be a policy reason to refuse to application. Officers advised
that they could find no valid planning grounds for refusing the application. In
response to Member questions about the height of walls adjacent to roof
terrace, private patio and stairs, the Chairman proposed that this be covered
by planning conditions. There were no parking management schemes within
the area so it would not be possible to specify that the occupants of the flats
could not apply for parking.

The recommendation for approval of the application was moved, seconded
and upon being put to a vote, was approved unanimously.

RESOLVED: That:

1. The application be approved as per the officers'
recommendation, subject to the conditions and informatives set
out in the officer's report and the addendum sheet circulated.

2. That delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning to,
in conjunction with the Chairman and Labour Lead, amend
condition number 4 in relation to the walls adjacent to the roof
terrace and balconies.

174.

LAND BETWEEN 64A & 74 AND LAND BETWEEN 44 & 76 PEERLESS
DRIVE, HAREFIELD - 71520/APP/2016/145 (Agenda Iltem 7)

Land between 64a & 74 and land between 44 & 76 Peerless Drive,
Harefield.

Officers introduced the report and referred Members to the addendum sheet
circulated. It was noted that a canal ran to the west of the site and that there
was vehicular access to Peerless at the front of the site. The addendum
referred to the principal loss of open space that would result if the
application were approved. The application site provided informal recreation
space for the neighbouring estate. The Council's Open Space Strategy did
not define this area as being a formal recreation area, but there were
policies in place to protect informal recreational space. The proposed reason
for refusal number 5 had been amended to object to the loss of this space.

The application proposed the construction of two detached houses on the
site. The houses would be two storey and would each have off street
parking. It was noted that a previously refused application at the site had
proposed to block off the public access to the canal. The current application
proposed to maintain public access to the canal. Some amenity space would
be retained adjacent to the existing estate, but this was substantially smaller
than the open space that currently existed.

The proposed development was considered to be of an unacceptable scale.
There were also concerns regarding the separation distances from existing
properties, which was likely to result in a loss of privacy. The application was
recommended for refusal.

Page 9




A verbal change was requested to the officer report to remove reason for
refusal number 7. This related to there being a 75 metre walking distance
from one of the properties to the proposed refuse drop off point. However,
the distance had been reduced to around 35 metres through the addition of
two parking spaces. Therefore, the distance was no longer considered to be
a reason for refusal.

The Chairman advised that one of the ward Councillors for Harefield,
Councillor Jane Palmer, had asked it to be publically stated that she strongly
objected to the proposals.

The Committee questioned what legal basis there was for the area of open
space being considered as an informal recreational area. Officers advised
that it was both Council and national policy that applications that proposed
development on land considered to be informal recreational space could be
refused. The Committee also questioned whether it could be conditioned to
ensure that the parking spaces could only be used by occupants of the
proposed dwellings. Officers clarified that conditions could only be added in
the event that the Committee was minded to approve the application.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and upon being put
to a vote, was refused unanimously.

RESOLVED: That: the application be refused for the reasons set out in
the officer report, subject to the removal of reason for refusal number 7
and the amendments set out in the addendum.

175.

THE OLD ORCHARD, PARK LANE, HAREFIELD - 3499/APP/2015/4269
(Agenda Item 8)

Single storey detached outbuilding to be used to serve food and
beverages (Revised and Resubmission).

Officers introduced the report, which was presented to the Committee in
conjunction with agenda item number 9, 3499/APP/2015/4600.

The application proposed the erection of a single storey, detached
outbuilding at the Old Orchard. The outbuilding would be used to serve food
and beverages in an outdoor environment. There was an existing outdoor
shelter within the rear garden, with seating. The application had been
referred to Committee for determination because it was a minor
development within the green belt. One local resident had objected to the
application.

The proposals were considered to be acceptable in terms of design and did
not have an impact on the openness of the green belt. It was noted that
some landscaping was proposed and also some hard paving in order to
provide level access to the site. There had been previous extensions at the
site, but none of the extensions that had previously been approved or the
applications currently under consideration resulted in the addition of more
than 50% of floorspace.

There was an existing marquee that housed the current offer of food and
beverages. The design of the proposals would reflect the design of the

Page 10




existing smoking shelter. Accordingly, the application was recommended for
approval.

The Chairman drew Members' attention to the proposed condition number 4.
The permissible operating hours that this condition proposed were
considered to be unduly restrictive. The existing condition, as proposed by
the Environmental Protection Unit, stated that the barbecue and food
preparation area could only be used from 10 am to 10 pm Mondays to Fridays
and between the hours of 10 am 11pm on Saturdays. Use on Sundays or Bank
Holidays would be prohibited. These restrictions were not considered to be viable
as Sundays and Bank Holidays would be important trading times for the premises.
It was therefore proposed that the condition be amended to enable use of the
facility between the hours of 10 am and 11 pm seven days per week, including
Bank Holidays.

The recommendation for approval of the application was moved, seconded
and upon being put to a vote, was approved unanimously.

RESOLVED: That: The application be approved as per the officers'
recommendation, subject to the conditions and informatives set out in
the officer's report and subject to amendment to condition number 4 to
specify that the detached outbuilding 'should only be used between 10
am and 11 pm on any day.

176.

THE OLD ORCHARD, PARK LANE, HAREFIELD - 3499/APP/2015/4600
(Agenda Item 9)

Single storey side extension to provide a disabled toilet (Revised).

Officers introduced the report, which was presented to the Committee in
conjunction with agenda item number 8, 3499/APP/2015/4269.

The application proposed the provision of a new disabled toilet at ground
floor level. The impact of the extension to accommodate the toilet was
considered to be limited and to not have an impact on the openness of the
green belt or on the visual appearance of the existing building. One local
resident had objected to the application.

There had been previous extensions at the site, but none of the extensions
that had previously been approved or the applications currently under
consideration resulted in the addition of more than 50% of floorspace.

Accordingly, the application was recommended for approval.

The recommendation for approval of the application was moved, seconded
and upon being put to a vote, was approved unanimously.

RESOLVED: That: The application be approved as per the officers'
recommendation, subject to the conditions and informatives set out in
the officer's report.

177.

S.106/278 PLANNING AGREEMENTS - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL
MONITORING REPORT (Agenda ltem 10)

RESOLVED: That: the report be ng,taed.

~Na 44
Yyt 11




The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.17 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of
the resolutions please contact Jon Pitt on 01895 277655. Circulation of
these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the
Public.

Page 12




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 17 THE AVENUE ICKENHAM

Development: Single storey outbuilding to rear for use as a workshop involving demolition of
existing timber shed (Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 71616/APP/2016/553

Drawing Nos: 17TH-001 Rev A
17TH-002 Rev A
17TH-003 Rev A
17TH-004 Rev A
17TH-101
17TH-102

Date Plans Received: 11/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/02/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is a a detached property located within the Ickenham Village
Conservation Area. The rear garden is long and currently has other outbuildings used as
ancillary space to the main house. The streetscene is residential with detached properties
and long rear gardens. To the rear of the site are the rear gardens of lvyhouse Road.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The applicant seeks retrospective planning permission for a single storey outbuilding to
rear for use as a workshop involving demolition of existing timber shed. The outbuilding
measures 7.529m wide, 3.859m deep with a pitched roof 3.939m high reduced to 2.433m
at the eaves. The footprint of the outbuilding is 29 square metres, slightly bigger than the
previous outbuilding (25 square metres).

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

There is no relevant planning history.

2, Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 28th March 2016

3. Comments on Public Consultations

8 neighbouring properties have been consulted on 25th February 2016 and a site notice
was displayed on 8th March 2016.

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



1 joint letter of representations has been received from the occupiers of No0.40, 42 and 44
Ivy House Road. The objections and officer responses to these are summarised below:

1. The outbuilding is an eyesore and visible from neighbouring properties.

2. Various well established trees, consisting of several Mountain Ash, Hawthorne,
Elderflower and a huge Honeysuckle, have been removed from the boundary between our
gardens and the garden of 17 The Avenue.

3. The roof of the new building exceeds the height of the old building at its highest point by
1.5m. The old building was not visible from our properties firstly because of its height and
secondly because it was hidden from view by the trees which have now been removed.

4. The use of the outbuilding is described as a workshop to store and renovate old
motorcycles. Is this a hobby or a business?

Officer comments:

1. Issue 1 is addressed in the main body of the report.

2. There are no TPOs on site and the outbuilding has replaced a similar sized outbuilding in
this location.

3. Issue no. 3 is addressed in the main body of the report.

4. The outbuilding is used to store motorcycles as a hobby.

PETITIONS
One petition has been received against the scheme with 36 signatures.

A local ward councillor has requested this application be determined at committee.
CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN COMMENTS:

This is a detached property located within the Ickenham Village Conservation Area. The
rear garden currently has other outbuildings acting as ancillary space to the main house.

Whilst the new outbuilding has substantially increased in size compared to the previous, in
relation to its overall bulk, height and scale and taking into account the building's positioning
on the site, there are in principle no objections in this instance.

The materiality of the building would need to be clearly indicated.

Materials would need to be clearly indicated, no objections.

Officer comment: The application form clearly states the materials that have been used.
Furthermore, the site photos clearly show the materials, as such, the materials are
considered to be acceptable. The conservation officer has no objections and does not
require a condition for materials.

LANDSCAPING/TREE OFFICER:

No objection to current proposals.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the effect of the proposal on visual amenity,
residential amenity, private amenity space, the effect on neighbouring properties and the
impact on the conservation area.

Paragraph 4.42 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement Supplementary Planning
Document -Residential Extensions, states that outbuildings should always appear
subordinate in size and appearance to the main dwelling and retain or enhance the
character of the surrounding area.

In respect of the scale of the building, the proposal at 29sq.m in footprint represents a size
21.75% that of the 75sq.m of the original house. This is considered to fall within a scale
subservient to that of the main house and the design would have an acceptable impact on
the appearance of the area.

With regard to the impact on the amenities on neighbouring properties, the SPD:
Residential Extensions, Section 9.2 states in order to prevent overshadowing of adjoining
houses and patios, any detached outbuildings should be positioned as far away from the
house as possible and that they should be set in by at least 0.50m from the shared

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



boundary. The existing outbuilding is an acceptable distance from the boundaries (1.2m
minimum) to not encroach on adjoining properties.

Section 9.3 states if a ridged roof is proposed, the ridge should not be higher than 4m and
at 3.93m the proposal would comply with the advice. Furthermore, the outbuilding is set
approximately 55m from the houses on lvyhouse Road and 85m from the houses on The
Avenue. As such, it is considered that the proposal would not have a material impact on the
neighbouring properties. Therefore the proposal would comply with policies BE20 and
BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The proposed development would only have windows facing into the site. It is therefore
considered the proposed outbuilding would cause no unacceptable overlooking of the
neighbouring occupier and would comply with Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

It is considered that the size and scale of the proposed outbuilding would be in-keeping with
the original dwelling and the wider area. Therefore the proposal would comply with Policies
BE4, BE13, BE19 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and HDAS: Residential Extensions.

There have been concerns raised about the use of the building. A restrictive condition is
therefore recommended to strengthen the Council's position in future should a material
change of use occur.

695sgm of private amenity space would be retained in compliance with HDAS: Residential
Extensions and policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

It is noted that concerns have been raised with regard to the loss of unprotected trees at
the site. The Council's Arboricultural Officer has been consulted and has raised no
objection to the proposals.

In light of the above, it is considered the outbuilding is recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be retained except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 17TH-002 Rev A, 17TH-102,
17TH-003 Rev A.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

2 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The outbuilding hereby approved shall only be used for the purposes stated on the
application form and approved drawings and shall not be used for purposes such as a

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



living room, bedroom, kitchen, study, as a separate unit of accommodation or for any
business purposes.

REASON

To avoid any future fragmentation of the curtilage or the creation of a separate residential
or business use, so as to protect the amenity of adjoining residential properties in
accordance with Policy BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies. On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed
the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of
this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary Development (which was
subject to a direction from Secretary of State in September 2007 agreeing that the
policies were 'saved') still apply for development control decisions.

2 In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the
National Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and
proactive way. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our
statutory policies from the 'Saved' UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary
Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and other informal written guidance, as well
as offering a full pre-application advice service.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



BE13

New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision
of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

17 The Avenue
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Application Ref:
71616/APP/2016/553

Date:
May 2016

Planning Committee:

North Page 21

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

TILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address COTTESMORE HOUSE PERKINS GARDENS ICKENHAM
Development: Alteration of parking layout to create 10 additional spaces

LBH Ref Nos: 71579/APP/2016/402

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
PL.001
PL.005
PL.003
PL.002
PL.004

Date Plans Received: 02/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/02/2016
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission to provide an addition of 10 car parking spaces
to Cottesmore House, at the front and back of the existing block of flats.

Both areas currently provide some parking spaces, as well as soft landscaping, however
the proposal seeks to increase the current parking space spaces provided in these areas.

The proposal represents an appropriate development, and having considered all material
considerations it is recommended that this application be approved.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers: PL.004, PL.005 and
the Design and Access Statement.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality
The application relates to Cottesmore House, which comprises of 48, 1 and 2 bedroom

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



3.2

3.3

flats with 24 hour professional care on site. The additional car parking spaces will be
provided within the areas to the front and rear of the existing block of flats.

Area 1 (South) is located between Coyle Drive and Cottesmore House, in front of the South
facade and currently contains 7 parking bays while the remainder of the area is soft
landscaping which provides recreational space for the residents.

Area 2 (North) is located between West Ruislip tube station and Cottesmore House, in
front of the North facade. Area 2 currently contains 4 parking bay, while the majority of the
area is covered in soft landscaping, which is not used y residents.

The site is located in a developed area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the alteration of the parking layout to create
10 additional spaces. The alterations will take place to Area 1 and Area 2 of Cottesmore
House.

The proposal seeks to add 3 new car parking spaces to Area 1 and an increase to the
pedestrian area in front of the block of flats.

The proposal also includes alterations to Area 2, which consists of removing 3 existing
parking spaces in order to increase the parking area and add 10 new parking spaces. The
3 existing spaces that will be removed will be replaced in Area 2, hence the reason why the
proposed plan for Area 2 shows 10 parking bays, as oppose to 7.

Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
None.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary

Planning Document, adopted December 2008

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

A total of 99 neighbouring occupiers along with the Ickenham Residents Association (2), were
consulted on the application on 15th February 2016. By the close of the consultation period on 7th
March 2016, 5 comments were received from the neighbouring occupiers, 4 of which were against
the proposed development while 1 was in support of the proposed development. Furthermore a
petition with signatures against the proposed development was submitted.

The comments raised from the neighbouring occupiers against the proposed development, are
summarised in bullet point format below:

- No problem with the provision of car parking spaces in Area 2 (North)

- Against the proposed 3 car parking spaces to the front in Area 1 (South)

- Allocating all parking to the rear of the building will keep disruption to a minimum as there are
currently 3 building sites operating in our small area

- The 3 car parking spaces to Area 1 will result in the reduction of the small garden area to the front
of the building. Residents in the extra care only use the front garden and not the green at the rear of
the building, so it makes sense to put all parking to the rear.

- If the 3 car parking spaces to the front are approved, it would result in the residents in extra care,
sitting right by the car fumes as they are ill and have not got good health this is not a good thing.

OFFICER NOTES: The comments raised from the objections have been discussed in the report.

The comments raised from the neighbouring occupier, in support of the proposed development are
summarised in bullet point format below:

- These parking places are desperately needed.

- Not only visitors but health professionals, tradesmen and outreach carers have the almost
impossible task of finding parking for this building.

- If one dares to park in front of the adjoining building a tirade of abusive language is immediately
forthcoming from residents there.

- | find it astounding that only 4 publicly available spaces are provided

- Double parking is a constant problem with cars being blocked in until the owners can be traced.

- The proposal doesn't inconvenience other residents in the area and | am sure that the house
owners beside Cottesmore will be only too pleased to have their rented parking spaces left open for
their own use, instead of coping with the running battle they presently face from trades and visitors
alike.

Internal Consultees

The Council's Transport and Highway's Officer was consulted on the application on 15th February
2016. Their comments have been summarised in bullet point format below:

- The car parking spaces will be of standard size and have adequate turning space.
- There is no objection from the highways viewpoint.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



Paragraph 6.4 of the NPPF states that "permission should be refused for development of
poor design that fails to take the opportunities available for improving the character and
quality of an area and the way it functions".

Policy 7.4 of the London Plan states, "Development should have regard to the form,
function, and structure of an area, place or street and the scale, mass and orientation of
surrounding buildings. It should improve an area's visual or physical connection with natural
features. In areas of poor or ill-defined character, development should build on the positive
elements that can contribute to establishing an enhanced character for the future function
of the area".

Policy BE1 of the Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012) advises that new
development, in addition to achieving a high quality of design, should enhance the local
distinctiveness of the area, contribute to community cohesion and sense of place and
make a positive contribution to the local area in terms of layout, form, scale and materials
and seek to protect the amenity of surrounding land and buildings, particularly residential
properties.

Policy R4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan; Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states, "the local planning authority will not normally grant planning permission for
proposals which involve the loss of land used (or where the last authorised use was) for
recreational open space, (including publicly accessible open space and playing fields,
private or school playing fields, private or public allotments), particularly if there is (or would
be) a local deficiency in accessible open space".

Areas 1 and 2 are currently the only recreational areas that specifically serve Cottesmore
House. Currently, the amount of recreational space that the site contains is approximately
740.97sq.m (Area 1 and Area 2 combined). The plans show that approximately
470.44sq.m of recreational space will be lost to create the proposed parking spaces.

The proposed plans show that the majority of Area 2 will be taken over for the proposed car
parking spaces, as approximately 97.05sq.m will be retained following the proposed
development. With regards to Area 1, which is currently approximately 267.44sq.m,
following the placement of 3 additional spaces to this area, approximately 173.48sq.m will
be retained.

Although the majority of recreational space at Area 2 and almost half the recreational space
in Area 1 will be lost to parking, it is not considered to have a detrimental impact upon the
residents of Cottesmore House, as there are other open spaces in the vicinity. The area to
the south of Area 1, on the junction between Josiah Drive and Perkins Gardens, is a large
area of soft landscaping which consists of a play area and seating area. This area is a
larger area than Area 1, and is considered as the main recreational area within the vicinity.
Therefore there will still be a sufficient amount of recreational space for the residents.

As a result, there are in principle, no objections to the development.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this type of development.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposals are not located within and would not impact upon any designated heritage
assets.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

711

7.12

7.13

714

The proposal would not conflict with aircraft safeguarding criteria.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable, site is not located in the Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed additional car parking spaces will be located to both the front and rear of
Cottesmore House.

Although the 3 proposed car parking spaces to Area 1 will encroach onto the soft
landscaping area, which is used as a recreational area for the residents, it is not
considered to have a detrimental impact upon the character and appearance of the street
scene, as the majority of the recreational area will still remain.

The proposed 10 additional car parking spaces to Area 2 is not considered to have any
significant impact upon the character and appearance of the street scene, as it is located
to the rear of Cottesmore House, which will not be visible from the street scene.

Therefore the proposed development complies with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Impact on neighbours

The proposed car parking spaces would not cause a loss of residential amenity to the
occupiers of the neighbouring properties, in terms of loss of light, loss of outlook and
overshadowing.

Therefore the proposed development is in accordance with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Objections were were raised regarding the proposed 3 additional car parking spaces to
Area 1, resulting in the increase of noise and car fumes from the additional vehicle
movements. However, it is considered that given that Area 1 is partially an existing car park
and it will provide no more than 3 additional car parking spaces, it is not considered to be a
detrimental increase and will not result in any significant harm over and above the existing
situation.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable, the proposal would not create additional residential occupiers.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

It is considered that the proposed development would not result in a level of additional
traffic which would have significant detrimental impacts on the operation of the highway
network. Nor would the scheme result in unacceptable arrangements in respect of
pedestrian and vehicular safety. The Council's Highway Officer has also raised no
objection to the proposals.

Urban design, access and security

Design issues are addressed within the 'Impact on the character & appearance of the area'
sections of this report.
Disabled access

No concerns relating to accessibility are raised given the nature of the proposal. All existing
wheelchair ramps will be retained as existing.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

The proposed development is not considered to have a detrimental impact upon the
landscaping of the area. Although the majority of Area 2 will be occupied by the proposed
car parking spaces, Area 1 will still mainly be untouched, as only approximately 93.96sq.m
will be lost to the 3 proposed car parking spaces. Furthermore the proposed car parking
spaces at Area 1, will extend onto the existing parking area, and as a result will not change
the landscape of the area considerably.

Furthermore there are no TPO's on site that will be impacted upon by the proposed car
parking spaces.

Approximately 97.05sq.m of recreational area will be retained at Area 2, due to the
proposed 7 additional car parking spaces being proposed in the area. This is not
considered to have a detrimental impact upon the landscape of the area, as the proposed
parking in this area will be an extension to the existing parking area. Furthermore it is
considered that this area is not necessarily used by the residents of Cottesmore House as
it is overshadowed by the adjacent building.

Sustainable waste management

The proposed use is not considered to have any implications with respect to waste
management.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The nature of the proposal would not require the provision of sustainable design.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is not located within an area designated as being at risk of flooding. Accordingly,
the proposal does not give rise to concerns relating to flooding and drainage.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

In respect of noise, in principle the extent of use would not give rise to noise or activity
which would be sufficient to result in harm to the nearby residential occupiers.

It is not considered that the proposal would give rise to unacceptable impacts on local air
quality.
Comments on Public Consultations

All comments received have been addressed within the body of this report.
Planning Obligations

The proposed development would not result in any impacts which would require mitigation
by way of planning obligations. Nor would the proposal create any buildings which would be
liable to pay the Community Infrastructure Levy.

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

Not applicable

10. CONCLUSION
The application seeks planning permission to provide an addition of 10 car parking spaces

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



to Cottesmore House, at the front and back of the existing building.
Currently both areas provide some parking spaces as well as soft landscaping.

It is considered that the proposal represents an appropriate development, and having
considered all material considerations it is recommended that this application be approved.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions (December 2008)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Ayesha Ali Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



Cottesmore House

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Cottesmore House
Perkins Gardens

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
71579/APP/2016/402 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page32 | May 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HHILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 46 DAWLISH DRIVE RUISLIP
Development: Erection of rear conservatory

LBH Ref Nos: 49706/APP/2015/3668

Drawing Nos: DD.46.PL-01 Existing Plans & Elevations
DD.46.PL-02A Proposed Plans
DD.46.PL-03A Proposed Elevations

Date Plans Received:  02/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/02/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is situated on the south side of Dawlish Road and comprises a two-
storey terraced dwelling with an existing single storey rear extension serving a kitchen, a
front porch and two parking spaces to the front of the property.

The neighbouring property No.44 Dawlish Road to the west, also a two-storey property,
has a single storey rear extension and a rear dormer window. To the east exists 48
Dawlish Road, a two-storey property with a single storey rear extension. Lady Banks
School (Junior, Infant and Nursery) is located opposite the application site. 43, 45 and 47
Beverley Road are located to the rear of the site.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising predominantly
terraced properties. The site is situated within a developed area as identified in the policies
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Due to historic enforcement notices at this site, under the scheme of delegation, this
application (albeit unrelated to the previous enforcement cases) must be taken to planning
committee for determination.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a rear conservatory. The conservatory
would extend 3.22m from the rear wall of the existing single storey rear extension which
itself extends 2.8m from the rear wall of the original house. The conservatory would
measure 4.17m at the widest part. The conservatory would be set in 1.35m from the
eastern side boundary and 2.61m in from the western side boundary. The conservatory
would be 3.52m high at the roof ridge and 2.05m at the eaves.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
49706/A/95/0138 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip

Erection of a single-storey rear extension

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



Decision Date: 21-03-1995 Approved Appeal:
49706/APP/2012/1427 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip

Proposed Satellite dishes to the rear of the dwelling.

Decision Date: 31-07-2012 NFA Appeal:
49706/APP/2012/509 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip

Single storey rear extension, single storey front extension and conversion of existing integral
garage to habitable room for use as a bedroom (Part Retrospective)

Decision Date: 30-04-2012 Refused Appeal:
49706/APP/2013/1286 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip

Single storey front extension involving conversion of garage to habitable room (Retrospective)
Decision Date: 10-07-2013 Refused Appeal:18-OCT-13  Dismissed
49706/APP/2013/3361 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip
Single storey front extension involving conversion of garage to habitable room (Part Retrospecti
Decision Date: 10-02-2014 Withdrawn Appeal:
49706/APP/2014/2919 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip
Single storey front extension involving conversion of garage to habitable room (Part Retrospecti
Decision Date: 18-11-2014 Refused Appeal:28-MAR-15  Allowed
49706/APP/2014/707 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip
Single storey front extension involving conversion of garage to habitable room (Part Retrospecti
Decision Date: 25-06-2014 Refused Appeal:
49706/APP/2015/1801 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip
Single storey rear conservatory
Decision Date: 17-07-2015 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

2, Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

Consultation letters were sent to 5 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed.
One response has been received:

i) This planning application is too large scale for the property. The resulting property will be
more than twice the original size when it was first built and it is not in tune with the
character of the area.

i) The proposed conservatory extends out of the existing rear extension deep into the

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



garden. This is disproportionate and not in harmony with the surrounding neighbourhood.
iii) The proposed conservatory will block views.

Officer comments:
These have been discussed elsewhere in this report.

Ruislip Residents Association:
No response received.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issues relate to the impact the proposed rear conservatory would have
on the character and appearance of the original building and on the residential amenity of
the occupiers and neighbours.

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires the appearance and layout of developments to harmonise with the existing street
scene and the surrounding area whilst Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) requires alterations and extensions to existing
buildings to harmonise with the scale, form, architectural composition and properties of the
original building. Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas
compliments or improves the amenity and character of the area.

The Council's HDAS: Residential Extensions SPD states that extensions should be

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



designed so as to appear subordinate to the original house and should not protrude too far
out from the rear wall of the original house in order to ensure that the proposed extension
would not block daylight and sunlight received by neighbouring properties. Paragraph 3.3 of
the HDAS states that single storey rear extensions proposed on terraced houses with a
plot measuring 5m wide or more should be no more than 3.6m deep from the rear wall of
the original house. Secondary extensions added to existing extensions are likely to exceed
the depth limit and may not be in character with the original house.

The application property has previously been extended 2.8m beyond the rear wall of the
original house. The proposed conservatory would extend 3.22m from the rear wall of the
existing single storey rear extension. As such, the proposed conservatory would exceed
the maximum depth guidance and so would not appear as a subordinate addition to the
property.

In regards to roof height, the Council's HDAS: Residential Extensions SPD states that
extensions with pitched roofs should not exceed 3.4m at its highest point. The proposed
conservatory would have a pitched roof with a ridge height of 3.52m; due to the additional
design features the proposed conservatory would be 3.8m at its highest point. The
proposed conservatory would therefore exceed the recommended height set out in the
Council's HDAS: Residential Extensions SPD. Additionally, the roof ridge of the proposed
conservatory would project 0.38m above the flat roof of the existing rear extension. It is
therefore considered that the proposed conservatory would not appear as subordinate to
the original dwelling due to its overall height and projection above the existing rear
extension, thereby causing harm to the character and appearance of the dwelling.

Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts SPD seek to ensure that new buildings
and extensions maintain and allow adequate levels of daylight and sunlight to penetrate into
and between them. New developments should comply with the 45 degree principle.
Furthermore these policies state that planning permission will not be granted for new
buildings and extensions which by reason of their siting, bulk and proximity, would result in
a significant loss of residential amenity.

Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires developments to protect the privacy of neighbouring dwellings. Furthermore,
Paragraph 6.12 of the Council's HDAS: Residential Extensions SPD requires a 21m
separation distance between habitable rooms to ensure no loss of privacy would occur.

The proposed conservatory would comply with the 45 degree principle and would not result
in loss of daylight/sunlight to the neighbouring properties. The conservatory would also
comply with the 21m separation distance from habitable room windows of the properties
located at the rear of the site. It is considered that the proposed conservatory would not
cause harm to residential amenity through the loss of daylight/sunlight or privacy, in
accordance with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts SPD.

Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to ensure that adequate external amenity space is retained for residential properties.
The existing garden is over 100sq.m and so the proposal would not impact on the amount
of external amenity space for the dwelling, thereby complying with Policy BE23 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



The proposed conservatory, due to its overall depth and height would be harmful to the
character and appearance of the original dwelling and the surrounding area, and so would
not comply with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's HDAS: Residential Extensions
SPD. The application is therefore recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed rear conservatory, by reason of its size, scale and depth would result in a
visually intrusive and discordant development harmful to the architectural composition,
character and appearance of the original dwelling and the surrounding area. Therefore the
proposal would be contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic
Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's HDAS: Residential
Extensions SPD.

INFORMATIVES

1 Article 35: In accordance with the provisions of the NPPF, the Local Planning
Authority actively seeks to work proactively with the applicants to secure a
development that improves the economic, social and environmental conditions of
the area. In this instance the applicant has chosen not to obtain pre-application
advice and has presented an application that fails to meet the Council's published
guidance.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
Part 2 Policies:
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



BE13

BE15
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE24

BE38

HDAS-EXT

LPP 3.5
Contact Officer: Katherine Mills

New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision
of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

(2015) Quality and design of housing developments
Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



Lady Bankes Junior, Infant_ ' _-
and Nursery Schools .-~ o

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

46 Dawlish Drive
Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
49706/APP/2015/3668 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 39 May 2016




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 38 ELGOOD AVENUE NORTHWOOD
Development: Part two storey, part single storey rear extension

LBH Ref Nos: 8469/APP/2015/3883

Drawing Nos: HHO01-SM-10-15
HH02-SM-10-15
HH03-SM-10-15
HHO04-SM-10-15
HHO05-SM-10-15
HHO06-SM-10-15
HHO7-SM-10-15
HHO08-SM-10-15
HH09-SM-10-15

Date Plans Received: 19/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/10/2015

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the western side of Elgood Avenue and comprises a large
detached two storey house. The property is brick built with a hipped roof and has an
existing two storey side extension and has a single storey extension and glass
conservatory to the rear. The property benefits from good sized front and rear landscaped
gardens, with parking provision for 2 cars.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising mainly large
detached properties.

The application site lies within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and lies within the Gatehill Farm
Estate Area of Special Local Character.

This application has been requested to be considered by Committee by the Ward
Councillor.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks permission for a part two storey, part single storey rear extension.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

None
2. Advertisement and Site Notice

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
- Original Application:

The following neighbours were consulted for a period of 21 days expiring on the 24
November 2015 as follows: -

- Ellesselle

- 40 Elgood Avenue

- 36 Elgood Avenue

One response was received from the neighbours outlining the following concerns:

- The proposal fails to maintain sufficient separation between neighbouring properties,
detrimental to the character and appearance of the ASLC

- 38 and 40 would have more appearance of being semi-detached houses from the rear
view

- Loss of views and sun light

- Over bearing and visually intrusive

- Loss of outlook

- The view from the rear of no.40 would be roof and brick walls

- Not subordinate in scale or proportion of the main property and fails to harmonise with the
design, scale and architectural integrity of the original dwelling

- The proposal would give clear views into the conservatory and the rear garden of no.40
contrary to the Human Rights Act (right to respect private and family life)

- Contravenes the 45 degree line of site from a bedroom

- Nos 38 and 40 are already joined at the ground floor and there are concerns regarding
possible damage and structural integrity

- The roof of the single storey element would be higher than the current felt roof which
would be obstructive and add to the impact of having semi-detached properties

Applicant Response:

- The existing context is unique as the property is already built up to the boundary

- At 5m in depth this would match the rear building line of no. 40 and as a result there would
be no impact as light, views and windows remain unaffected

- The current imposing building of no. 40 along the boundary on the ground floor reduces
the enjoyment of the applicants property and garden, the extension will seek to ensure the
rear bedroom windows once again retain their 45 degree rights

- On the side with no. 36 the extension is only 3m deep in line with HDAS and will level the
rear elevation which will look far better architecturally

- There would be no increase of visual terracing as the existing property already extends to
the boundary

- The proposal will address the issue with the gutter and foundation

Officer Response: Issues regarding damage and structural integrity are covered within the
Part Wall Act and are not planning considerations. All other aspects are addressed within
the body of the report. With regard to the Human Rights Act, case law has determined that
impact on residential amenity is not necessarily a Human Rights matter, as proportionality
and wider concerns are to be taken into account.

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



Northwood Residents Association: No response has been received

Northwood Hills Residents Association: No response has been received

Gatehill (Northwood) Residents Association: The design shows a 5m deep ground floor
extension. Part of the two storey extension is on the side boundary with no.40 and not set
back 1.5m, so not in accordance with HDAS. The proposed ground floor roof sheds
rainwater right on the boundary.

Trees/Landscape: Acceptable

Conservation and Urban Design: The design, in particular the roof form raises concerns. |
object to this application.

- Amended Application

Following the receipt of amended plans, neighbours were re-consulted for a period of 21
days expiring on the 14 April 2016.

One response was received from the neighbour confirming that their original concerns (as
summarised above) remain.

Northwood Residents Association: No response has been received

Northwood Hills Residents Association: No response has been received

Gatehill (Northwood) Residents Association: No response has been received
Trees/Landscape: Acceptable

Conservation and Urban Design: The amended design does represent an improvement

and the extension would now be less visible in wider public views. On balance there is now
no objection.

4, UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the visual
amenities of the surrounding area and the Gatehill Farm Estate Area of Special Local
Character, the impact on residential amenity of the neighbouring dwellings, provision of
acceptable residential amenity for the application property and the availability of parking.

- Design

It is proposed to erect a part two storey and part single storey rear extension across the
whole width of the dwelling, levelling the rear elevation and incorporating the existing two
storey and single storey rear projections. The two storey element has maximum depth of
3m with (as per the amended design) a hipped roof covering part of the first floor element
and a flat roof section infilling between it and the existing hipped roof projection over the
existing two storey rear extension. The single storey element extends a further 2m and has
a mono pitch detail of 3.25m in height. HDAS advises that extensions should be designed
to appear subordinate to the original dwelling and for a single storey rear extension a depth
of 4m with a height for a pitched roof not exceeding 3.4m would be acceptable. It also
advises that two storey rear extensions will only be allowed where there is no significant
over dominance. The overall depth of the extension where it is adjacent to the boundary
with no.40 exceeds the guidance by 1m, however given this is a large property in a good
sized plot; it is not considered that the proposed extension at that depth would be out of
keeping with the character of the building.

The proposed two storey element results in an atypical roof form which is compounded by
the angled side elevation the existing house has to the adjacent number 40. The
amendments to the design of the scheme have pulled in the first floor side elevation of the
extension in from the boundary creating a visual break in the building line and reducing the
visual impact in terms of any oblique views available from the street scene. The first flat
roof section of the roof is sandwiched between the existing hipped roof and a new hipped
roof and therefore would not be prominent visually. The proposed roof form does represent
the benefit that it minimises the overall bulk and scale of he first floor extension. Verbally
comments have been received from the Council's Conservation officer who confirms that
the changes made are sufficient to allow her to withdraw her previous objections.

Concern has been raised that the proposed two storey extension right up to the boundary
would not maintain the 1.5m gap as required by HDAS and Policy BE22 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). However this property,
uniquely for the area, already sits on the boundary with no. 40 and the proposed extension

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



would not result in any additional closing of the gaps between the properties that already
exist.

The proposed works are located to the rear of the building and, with the changes made,
would have a very limited impact on any views available from the more public areas to the
front of the property. It is therefore considered that the proposal would respect the
character of the Area of Special Local Character and accord with Policies, BE5, BE13,
BE15, BE19 and BE22 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and Sections 3.0 and 6.0 of HDAS: Residential Extensions.

- Impact on residential amenity

Concern has been raised by the occupiers of no. 40 over the impact of the development on
the amenity of their property, including the loss of light, overbearing and compromising of
the 45 degree line of site from their windows. This property sits to the south of the
application site and is set deeper in the plot. It also benefits from a large single storey rear
and side extension which extends to the boundary with the application site. The proposed
extension is set back 1.95m from the rear elevation of the existing neighbouring extension
and the first floor element does not extend beyond the rear of the wall of the main dwelling.

In relation to number 36 located to the north, the properties are set apart by 3.4m and the
extension includes just 1m at first floor level and 2m at the ground floor.

The proposed extensions do not harm the 45 degree line of site and are not considered to
significantly harm the residential amenities of the occupiers of the adjoining detached
properties from increased overshadowing, loss of sunlight, visual intrusion and over-
dominance. As such, the proposal is in compliance with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

- Other matters

Given the the existing property is built on the shared boundary line with number 40, there
has been a concern araised regarding any degree of encroachment that may occur onto
the neighbouring land. The application has provided further detailed drawings to show
elements such as the gutter to seek to demonstrate that these are contained with the site.

Importantly, the applicant has served notice on the adjoining landowner and completed
Certificate B on the planning application form. This means that the Council can proceed
determine the application without hinderance as all landowners are aware of the proposals.
Any planning permission granted would not oversail any private property rights or any rights
the neighbour has to protect their own private interests for example through the provisions
of the Party Wall Act.

Paragraph 5.13 of HDAS: Residential Extensions requires sufficient garden space to be
retained as a consequence of an extension. The property benefits from a good sized rear
garden and adequate garden space would be retained.

There is no impact on parking provision as a result of this proposal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



1 HH-T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers HH01, HH02, HHO3,
HHO04, HHO05, HHO06, HHO7, HHO8, and HHO9 as revised on the 19 February 2016 and shall
thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE5S New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision

of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



S

III
S
, /

,
/
/
/
,
/
,
i
. ’ Woodcote

Kelvin ~
Gairnside

Gatehursg

he End House

Ellesselle

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary 38 Elgood Avenue OF HILLINGDON

For identification purposes only. Northwood Rl:e,lsalgre“nnt; g:::\;:gre‘s

This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . L . i ™

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 (the Act). 8469/APP/2015/3883 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides a relevant '

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: Ny
© Crown copyright and database < =

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey North Page 50 May 2016 ++ ILLINGDON
100019283 LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PEMBROKE HOUSE PEMBROKE ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Erection of detached building to accommodate refuse storage at ground floor
and office accommodation above

LBH Ref Nos: 38324/APP/2016/407

Drawing Nos: P.02
P.04
P.05
P.06
P.01
B.01
L.01
P.03
P.07
Planning Statement

Date Plans Received: 02/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 02/02/2016
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks consent for the erection of a detached building to accommodate
refuse storage at ground floor and office accommodation above. The proposed building
will be located in the north west corner of the site and is approximately 11 metres in length
at its longest part on the western boundary and 6 metre in depth. The building will be
approximately 2.55 metres to the eaves and 5.3 metres overall in height.

The proposed building by reason of its unacceptable height, scale, size, form and siting is
considered to appear visually at odds with the established pattern, scale, form and design
of backland development within the surrounding area, and would be detrimental to the
character, appearance and setting of the adjacent Conservation Area and Area of Special
Local Character.

Further, by reason of the buildings height and siting, it would appear visually intrusive
when viewed from the residents in Pembroke House, and would result in a loss of amenity
space for these units, to the detriment of their amenities. The proposal thereby fails to
comply with the Councils adopted policies and guidance.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Scale and siting

The proposed building by reason of its size, scale, form, bulk, design and siting, would
result in an incongruous addition, that would be out of character with the established
pattern, scale and design of backland development within the area and result in an
unacceptable loss of amenity space for the adjacent flats. Further, by reason of its overall
size, scale, bulk and siting, the proposed building would also have a visually detrimental
impact on the character and appearance of the locality and setting of the adjacent

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



Conservation Area and Area of Special Local Character. The scheme would thereby be
contrary to Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic
Policies (November 2012) and Policies BE4, BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

2 NON2 Impact to neighbours

The proposed building, by reason of its siting, scale and form, would be visually intrusive
to the amenities of the occupants of Pembroke House, and result in the further
development of land designated as amenity space to the detriment of their amenities and
living conditions. The proposal would therby conflict with policies BE1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)and BE21 and BE23 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE5 New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of

new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the northern side of Pembroke Road. It is situated
immediately to the rear of Pembroke House and the proposed building would be located in
the north western corner of the car park to the rear of the main building. Pembroke House
is a partly four and five storey detached property and former office building fronting
Pembroke Road. All floors of the building have consent for their conversion to residential
under either the prior approval process or planning/appeal.

The proposed development site falls adjacent to two heritage assets, the Ruislip Village
Conservation Area and Midcroft, Ruislip Area of Special Local Character (ASLC). Although
Pembroke House is a later intrusion within the street scene, to the rear of the site, it is
characterised by well planted rear gardens. This part of the area includes housing
development following the introduction of the railways in 1904 and a proposed urban
expansion for a Garden Suburb. The immediate surrounding area is characterised by inter
and post war properties and the rear of the commercial units on Ruislip High Street.

The site lies within Ruislip Town Centre and the Developed Area as identified within the
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks consent for the erection of a detached building to accommodate
refuse storage at ground floor and office accommodation above. The proposed building will
be located in the north west corner of the site and is approximately 11 metres in length at
its longest part on the western boundary and 6 metre in depth. The building will be
approximately 2.55 metres to the eaves and 5.3 metres overall in height.

The proposed building would have a mansard roof and proposes dormer windows in the
eastern elevation of the building fronting the car park.

This scheme follows a refused application for similar on the site. The main differences
between this current application and the previously refused scheme are summarised in
section 3.3 of this report.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

38324/APP/2011/786 Pembroke House, 5 - 9 Pembroke Road Ruislip

Part conversion from retail/offices (Use Class A1/B1) to 6 x two-bedroom flats and 3 x three-
bedroom flats with associated parking, amenity space, cycle store and bin store, alterations to
elevations, new fenestration to upper floors, demolition of existing external fire escape and
alterations to existing vehicular crossover.

Decision: 20-12-2011  Approved

38324/APP/2013/2763 Pembroke House, 5 - 9 Pembroke Road Ruislip

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



Change of use from B1 (office) to residential (C3) (Application for Prior Approval under Scheduls
Part 3 Class J of the The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order
1995 (as amended))

Decision: 13-11-2013 PRN

38324/APP/2014/2680 Pembroke House Pembroke Road Ruislip

Two storey building to rear for use as office space and storage involving installation of railings a
gates

Decision: 11-11-2014 Refused Appeal: 02-10-2015 Part Allowed

Comment on Relevant Planning History

There have been a number of planning applications of relevance to the consideration of this
scheme and additionally appeals relating to enforcement notices and decisions, which
form material considerations in the consideration of this application. The most relevant are
summarised below:

Application 38324/APP/2014/2680 refused consent for the erection of a two storey building
to rear for use as office space and storage involving installation of railings and gates. The
application was refused for the following reasons:

1. The size, scale, bulk, width and design of the building was considered to result in an
incongruous addition, detrimental to the character of the conservation area and street
scene;

2. The scheme failed to provide adequate car parking and cycle parking for the existing
uses within Pembroke House and the proposed development;

3. The proposal resulted in a loss of amenity space for the existing users within Pembroke
House and the proposed development;

4. The railings to the front and side, by reason of their length and design were considered
detrimental to the visual amenity of the street scene.

This decision was appealed and allowed in part.

The appeal was allowed insofar as it related to the railings and gates along the boundary to
the front and side of the site, as these were not considered to harm the character and
appearance of the locality.

The appeal was dismissed in relation to the erection of the two storey building in the rear of
the site. The Inspector made the following comments in relation to this building:

1. The building would be noticeable from adjoining properties because of its height and
scale and its siting would reduce the visual gap between Pembroke House and the
adjacent properties;

2. The siting would have an awkward relationship with Pembroke House because of its
design and would be visually intrusive;

3. The building would appear out of keeping with the urban settlement pattern because of
its rearward positioning;

4. The building would occupy the 'refuge' area, and the Inspector considered that given
there was so little amenity space within the site, it would be detrimental to the amenities of
residents if this was lost;

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



5. 21 car parking spaces were provided within the site for both the existing and proposed
development, and the Inspector considered that the number of parking spaces, layout and
10 cycle parking spaces were sufficient for the site and no objection was upheld.

The main differences between this current application and the previous application on the
site is as follows:

1. The length of the building has been reduced by approximately 1.7 metres but its depth
has increased by approximately 1 metre;

2. The design of the building has altered to remove the flat roof and replace this with a
mansard roof with dormers. The single storey element of the building has been removed
and the building extends at two storey against both boundaries;

3. The overall height has been reduced by approximately 200mm,;

4. The parking layout of the building has been altered to remove one space from the
parking area along the northern boundary of the site and add a space to the central block of
car parking spaces.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HEA (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 9th March 2016

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee -

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 55



6. Consultations
External Consultees
31 residents were notified of the application and a site notice displayed.

Two comments were received in response to this consultation which raised the following concerns:
1. The height and bulk of the building adjacent to the boundary with Brickwall lane properties has
increased, which is a material consideration;

2. Red brick would not be in keeping as the owner painted the original 5 storey building cream;

3. The screening between the application site and Brickwall Lane properties has been harmed and
removed significantly in places, the privacy of these properties is thereby affected.

The Ward Councillor requested that the application be referred to the planning committee for
determination.

Internal Consultees

Conservation (summarised):

- The revised scheme proposes a two storey building of a similar floor area to the previous, and very
slightly lower in height. The building is positioned immediately adjacent to the back gardens of the
residential properties in Brickwall Lane.

- The upper storey has a very steep 'mansard’ of over 75 degrees, which would give it a top heavy
appearance and be at odds with the traditional roof pitches in the surrounding areas.

- The previous refusal reasons are still relevant to this application. The roof design and relocation are
just as incongruous and damaging to the character and appearance of the wider area.

Highways:

- The site has good public transport accessibility (PTAL=4).

- One parking space is lost on site, and 21 car park spaces will be retained for the 19 flats and 1 car
park space will be allocated to the Office use.

- There are no highway objections to the these proposals.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located to the rear of Pembroke House, a former office now converted to
residential accommodation. In terms of the principle of a building in this location, the
Councils adopted policies and guidance, do not preclude the erection of a building
operating as an office.

However, the adopted policies, specifically policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic policies, BE4, BE13 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved Policies state that all development should achieve a high quality of design in all new
buildings, which enhances the distinctiveness of the area. Development that fails to
harmonise with the existing street scene or other features of the area will not be permitted.
The later sections of this report will assess the impact of the building on the surrounding
area in more detail, however, for the most part, the proposed building, by reason of its
siting, design, size and scale, is considered to appear out of keeping with the pattern of
development.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposed development site falls adjacent to two heritage assets, the Ruislip Village
Conservation Area and Midcroft, Ruislip Area of Special Local Character (ASLC).

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



Policy HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies Policies states that
the Council will conserve and enhance BE4 of the , states that new development within or
on the fringes of conservation areas, will be expected to preserve or enhance those
features which contribute to their special architectural and visual qualities.

Whilst the site is located to the rear of Pembroke House, it was acknowledged by the
Inspector that given the proposed location of the building in the north west corner, it would
be noticeable from adjoining properties and surroundings, because of its overall scale and
height.

The siting of the proposed building has not altered significantly and the overall height has
been reduced by only 200mm. The building proposed would therefore be highly prominent
in view from the surrounding area as a result of its design, form, scale and siting. Such
additions of the scale proposed within this application, are not commonplace within the
immediate area and the development would be out of character with the single storey
development that does exist and general pattern of development.

Overall, the scheme is not considered to preserve the character and appearance of the
locality and would thereby harm the setting of the adjacent Conservation Area and Area of
Special Local Character.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states that development will not be permitted if the
layout and appearance fails to harmonise with the existing street scene, whilst Policy BE19
seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas complements or improves
the amenity and character of the area.

There are commercial properties within the locality, however the area immediately
surrounding the site is residential.

Within the appeal decision, the main conclusions of the Inspector as to why the building
was unacceptable, related specifically to the height, size, scale, bulk and mass of the
building, and its location being out of keeping with the pattern of development in the
surrounding area.

The height of the building has been reduced by approximately 200mm and the design
altered to propose a building with a mansard roof, which is over 75 degrees in pitch. Whilst
the design and detailing of the proposed building might be considered more in keeping with
the overall style and design of development in the surrounding area, there are still concerns
with the overall height, scale, massing and siting of the building.

The Inspector considered that the siting of the building previously proposed would
"...appear out of keeping with the urban settlement pattern because of its rearward
positioning", and it was concluded that the design and location would be harmful to the
character and appearance of the locality, and adjacent Conservation Area and Area of

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



Special Local Character. It is noted that within the surrounding area, buildings in
gardens/rear courtyards are evident, however these are all predominantly single storey
buildings. The building within this scheme is proposed within the north west corner of the
site, but the design has been altered to remove the single storey element and set the upper
floor element against the site boundaries.

This application proposes a two storey building, of a similar height and scale to the refused
scheme. Whilst the first floor element has been moved further to the rear of the site, the
massing of this has increased, as the building is now proposed at a height of 5.6 metres
for its full length (11m). When viewed within the context of the site and surrounding area,
the building would be out of scale with existing backland buildings, and disrupt the
established pattern of development to an unacceptable degree.

Further, the building proposed would be highly prominent in views from the adjoining
properties as a result of its height, form and scale. The proposed design, with a steep
mansard roof, has done little to reduce the bulk and massing of the building, and the form
of the roof is such that this appears as a top heavy addition on the building, visually at odds
with the character and scale of development within other rear gardens in the area. Overall,
it is considered that the concerns of the Inspector have not been overcome within this
application and the proposal is contrary to the Council's adopted policies and guidance.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks to
safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residents in a number of ways. The effect of the
siting, bulk and proximity of a new building on the outlook and residential amenity of these
adjoining occupiers are considered under Policy BE20, whilst potential impacts on
daylight/sunlight (Policy BE21) and privacy (Policy BE24) are also assessed.

The proposed building is located in the far north western corner of the existing car park
serving Pembroke House. It is situated immediately adjacent to the boundary with 2 and 2a
Brickwall Lane and 149-151 High Street. The refused scheme had a single storey element
that was 2.1 metres in height adjacent to the rear of the Brickwall Lane properties,
increasing to 5.7 metres in height, 5 metres from the northern boundary. Given such, no
objection was raised within the application to the impact of the proposal on the amenities of
the adjacent occupiers. The new proposal seeks to erect a building 5.6 metres in height
located immediately adjacent to the boundaries of the Brickwall Lane properties and High
Street.

The proposed building would be located approximately 20 metres from the rear elevations
of the Brickwall Lane properties. Concern has been raised by the residents of these
properties, that the proposal would result in a loss of privacy and the height and bulk has
increased on the boundary. The design of the building is such that there are no windows
proposed in the north facing elevation, the main windows are located in the eastern
elevation fronting the car park. Furthermore, there is a dense tree screen at the bottom of
the gardens of the Brickwall Lane properties, which would screen the proposed
development from these units. Overall, given the surrounding site circumstances and
location of the windows within the site, it is not considered that the proposed building would
give rise to an unacceptable loss of privacy or light to the adjoining occupants, nor appear
unduly overbearing or visually obtrusive to these occupants.

No objection was raised previously to the impact of the proposal on the residents of
Pembroke House and residential flats above the commercial units to the west of the site.
Notwithstanding such, whilst the overall length of the building has decreased, the massing

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



at first floor level has increased, with the full length of the building (11m) being at a height of
5.6 metres (a length of 8.5 metres was proposed at first floor level previously).

It is understood from looking at the floor plans and marketing material for some of these
flats, that some have their only outlook to the rear of the site. Whilst the erection of the
building would not give rise to an unacceptable loss of light to any of these units, there are
concerns with the overall size and scale of the building and impact on these residents, by
virtue of their visual amenity. The building would be located approximately 13 metres from
the rear of Pembroke House and by reason of the unacceptable scale, bulk and massing of
the building, is considered to appear visually intrusive and unduly dominant to the
occupants of Pembroke House.

To the west of the application site are the commercial properties along the High Street.
Residential properties exist above these units, specifically 149 High Street and Cheyne
Court (to the rear of 129-147 High Street). Given the location of the residential units and
distance from the proposed development, it is not considered that the proposal would
appear unduly visually intrusive to these occupants. The impact on these residents is
therefore considered acceptable.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.

Reference was made within the appeal decision to the loss of a 'refuge' area and the
Inspector raised concern that as there was very little amenity space within the rest of the
site, that the loss of this space would have a detrimental impact on the amenities of the
residents of the flats (Pembroke House). It is noted that in order to increase the parking
provision for the site, private amenity space for Pembroke House as was required by
condition 11 of planning approval 38324/APP/2011/786 has been lost. This condition
sought outdoor amenity areas as shown on the approved plans (including balconies where
these are shown to be provided) to be made available for the use of residents of the
development, and thereafter retained as such.

The applicants state that the 'refuge' area was mistakenly interpreted as amenity space,
however given that there is no space designated within the site for amenity for the flats, this
area presents one of the only spaces where any amenity could be provided. It is therefore
considered that all available space for amenity would be lost, which would be detrimental to
the occupants of Pembroke House, and in breach of the requirements of planning condition
11 of application 38324/APP/2011/786.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

London Plan policy 6.1 seeks to ensure that the need for car use is reduced and Table 6.2
sets out the parking requirements for developments.

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms
of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway
or pedestrian safety. Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that all development is in accordance with the Council's
adopted Car Parking Standards.

The site is located in PTAL 4 (good accessibility). 22 car parking spaces were previously
proposed for the site, to which no objection was raised by the Inspectorate. One parking
space is lost on site as a result of the proposed development, and the parking layout has
been altered to add one space to the central parking block. 21 car park spaces will be

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

retained for the 19 flats within Pembroke House, and 1 car park space will be allocated to
the Office use.

The scheme has been reviewed by the Councils Highways Officer and no objection is
raised to the proposed development.
Urban design, access and security

Urban design has been assessed within section 7.07 of the report.
Disabled access

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The scheme is not considered to have a detrimental impact on trees within the site.

As noted in section 7.09, the proposed building would reduce the amenity space/or areas
where soft landscaping, required as part of application 38324/APP/2011/786, could be
provided within the site.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

There are no flooding or drainage issues associated with this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

There are no noise or air quality issues associated with this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The comments raised within the public consultation on the site have been addressed within
the main body of the report.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to the consideration of this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
Other Issues

There are no other issues for consideration with this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to the consideration of this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed building by reason of its unacceptable height, scale, size, form and siting is
considered to appear visually at odds with the established pattern, scale and design of
backland development within the surrounding area, and would be detrimental to the
character, appearance and setting of the adjacent Conservation Area and Area of Special
Local Character. Further, by reason of the buildings height and siting, it would appear
visually intrusive when viewed from the residents in Pembroke House, and would resultin a

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



loss of amenity space for these units, to the detriment of their amenities. The proposal
thereby fails to comply with the Councils adopted policies and guidance.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 - Strategic Policies
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 - Saved Policies
The London Plan (2015)

National Planning Policy Framework.

Contact Officer: Charlotte Goff Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



Kingse d N
Court

avod aN3 1S3IM

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Pembroke House OF HILLINGDON

For identification purposes only. PembrOke Road Rl:e,lsalgre“nnt; g:;‘;;gre‘s

This copy has been made by or with Ruislip Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UBS 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . L . i ;

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 (the Act). 38324/APP/2016/407 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database Page 63 M 201 6
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey a
100019283 NOI’th y LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

Wednesday 11th May
2016

www. hillingdon.gov.uk




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 17 THE AVENUE ICKENHAM

Single storey outbuilding to rear for use as a workshop involving demolition of

Development:
existing timber shed (Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 71616/APP/2016/553

Date Plans Received: 11/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Date Application Valid: 24/02/2016

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



v Y00-HL1.ZL VN
oz on onma on Loarous
- r | sueoso | 0GZLiL
‘a0 v Aiva AT

ue|d uonedso
juswaoejday Buip|ingino

EaT

ynNg oLdan
a6pLaxn
weyusyd|
anuaAy 8yl /|

16425229120
¥Ng 0Lan
abpuaxn
weyuayo|
anuany 8yl /|
sawer 897
oo

snuvis

T [ | o 158

abuewo a5 | v

suonens|3 pasodoid  ZOL-HLLL
suonens|3 Bunsix3  LOL-HLLL
ue|d uoneso ] $00-HLLL
s|ieyeq pesodoid  £00-H1ZL
ue|d pasodold  Z0O-HLLL
ued Bugsixa  L00-HLLL

1817 Bumesq

:S3JON

Od

A

v e

0g w

0E PA

N~
(o]
(0]
(@)
©

o




suoljeas|3 pasodoid

v 100-HLZL VYN
oISy on o ‘oN Lo3rous
- r | sireoiso | 0S:L 00Z:L

‘aioamo v ava fiv' v Fwas
ueld Buysixg

juswaoe|day Bulpingino .,

ynNg oLdan
a6pLaxn
weyusyd|
anuaAy 8yl /|

16425229120
¥Ng 0Lan
abpuaxn
weyuayo|
anuany 8yl /|
sawer 997
oo

|

s
| NOUwos30 | A3y
ponoway suonenars | v

sz |

20L-HL1ZL
suonens|3 Bunsix3  LOL-HLLL
ue|d uoneso ] $00-HLLL
s|ieyeq pesodoid  £00-H1ZL
ueld pesodoid  Z00-H1ZL
ued Bugsixa  L00-HLLL

1817 Bumesq

S3JON

051L szL
!
1
© wbs g
m (abei0)s 9|9A210)101) 008
d3Hs

sioppw

0511 D oreos

Page 68

ueld a)s bunsix3g

J——

The Avenue

\
\
\
\

\

00z 4 YD ofeas




v C00-HLLZL VN
oz on onma on Loarous
- r | sureoiso | 0S:L 002:L

‘a0 v v “iv 1y 3o

ue|d pasodold
juswaoe|day Buipingino .,

dNgoLdan
abpuaxn
weyusyo|
anuaAy 8yl /|

16425229120
¥Ng 0Lan
abpuaxn
weyuayo|
anuany 8yl /|
sawer 997

NI

E

snuvis

NOUwos30 | A3y

sz |

ponoway suonenars | v

00z 14 A«

0511 YD aieos

Page 69

0€sL
oozl
wbs gz
(abeloyg ajohal0i01)
doyssuop Ngino ul xog Aoy 0}
8 Buljlomp urew uj xog aoy
2 \| 0} 9|qe0 paloully Wwg
- ,, —
( f
( 4\
i (4e0) h
Qal] |
- -
v z ' o
R R

1,

00z | Ly ® ofeos

ue|d aus pasodold
]
AT = |
y g
/ 12
suonens|3 pasodoid  ZOL-HLLL i Z
suonens|3 Bunsixa  LOL-HLZL ) i £
Ue|d uoyeoo ] $00-HLLL - \
sileyoq pasodold  €00-HLLL \
ueid pasodold  200-HL.L - )
ueid Bupsix3  LOO-HLLL s o
1817 Bumelq
S9JON




\4 €00-HL.LL VYN

oISy on o ‘oN Lo3rous

- r | skreoiso -

‘aioamo v ava s v Tw0s
Buimesq |leyog

juswaoeday Bupingino .,

ynNg oLdan
a6pLaxn
weyusyd|
anuaAy 8yl /|

16425229120
¥Ng 0Lan
abpuaxn
weyuayo|
anuany 8yl /|
sawer 997

NI

snuvis

T [ | o 158

sz | g oyt e B | ¥

suonens|3 pasodold  ZOL-HLLL
suoneas|3 Bunsix3  LOL-HLZL
ue|d uoyeso ] $00-HLZL
sllejoQ pasodold  €00-HLLL
ueld pesodoid  Z00-H1ZL

ueid Bunsix3  LOO-HLZL

1817 Bumelq

:S3JON

WO s

051

2100pJeH pajoedwo)

052
00y

061 | 06}

Wd

(=)

100|4 8)810U0D

S¥oolg aje1ouod Ayisueq pIN oovxm_wxoo\

0z: 1L IV D s

Syue|d Jequui]
. pajeai] 0G1xze

% uayeg Jaquii|

pajeal] 8EX6L

Buppero Jaquy paleai). 0| ;NN/

0q 2jEM 0 Moy ] Buung

BIOSE4 B WO PaleaIL Dm;NN/

g ssnu]-

suof ssnj e vo

Paq Jopou U0
apid [em JoquiL
PaieaIL 0500}

-SNIOG WIOOZ aeig ssnu.

sS0f 53U Pajea1] 0SK0S)-

1) UBLUTYG M PaI2HO)
P10 850 eUaN3 Wil 8

pieog 3Bpiy 051X22:

N
[$]

0da _I b oA punoI9)
w .>|_m>m._ 100]4

lleyo@ uonepuno

¥ jone7 punoio

Tionor 10014

O - D uonosg

051 YD aIeds

040} ozel [0 4%

051 WD oIS

[4043 0cel 004

658¢
i’
|
|
I
o
|
|
|
1
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

625
O~
054 DS
1
T L] L
(0[0)4
IS
1]
>
o
00¥ 00¥ 0oy 00
00¥
: L =
SeLL

ue|d JOOY

e70

uels

pasodoid

SHJOA
punolc)




s LOL-HLLL VN
“NOISIAZY ‘ON_ONIMYNO “ON_19310¥d
= rM | §L/20/50 051
aPio3HO v Ao EVEL

suoneAs|3 Buysixg
juswaoe|day buipingino .,

ynNg oLdan
a6pLaxn
weyusyd|
anusAy 8yl /L

16425229120
¥Ng 0Lan
abpuaxn
weyuayd|
anuany 8yl /|
sawer 997

NI

snuvis

EvEE

NOWLdOS30 | A3y

suopens|g pasodold  ZOL-HLLL
suonesig Bunsix3  LOL-HLZL

sliejeq pasodold  €00-HLLL
ueld pesodoid  Z00-H1ZL

ue|d uoyeso  y00-HLLL

ueld Bunsix3  LOO-HLZL

1817 Bumelq

d - @ uoneas|q

sisow
s 3 © z L []

oM
Huepunog

:%\/

W6oH 9oua4 Kiepunog oy ——— ———  ———

g - g uoneAs|3

s
[

O - D uolleAs|g

smpw
s v € z i []

:S3JON

WBioH 89ua Aiepunog jeay ———

——

e
Kiepunog

o0ua3
fepunog

oM
Kiepunog

20uay
foepunog

Page 71

V -V UolleAs|g

sopw
s v € z i [

L0¥2

|
196




s COL-HLLI VN

NOISIAZY ON_ONIvia SON_L03r0dd
= r G1/20/S0 0G:}
IO Nmvda g WY IV TWOS

suoljeas|g pasodoid
juswaoe|day BuipinginQ .

ynNg oLdan
a6pLaxn
weyusyd|
anusAy 8yl /L

1611G219.10
dnNgoldan
abpLaxn
weyuayd|
anusAy 8yl /L
sawer 997

NI

snuvis

w5 ] o [ 158

suonenas|3 pasodold  ZOL-HLZL
suoneas|3 Bunsix3  LOL-HLZL
ue|d uoyeso ] $00-HLZL
s|ieyeq pesodoid  £00-H1ZL
ue|d pesodold  Z00-HLZL

ueld Bunsix3  LOO-HLZL

1817 Bumelq

:S3JON

d - @ uoneAs|q

sioouw
[

D - O UojeAs|3

simeu
[

oM
fugpunog

d - g uoieAs|g

sopow

[]

M

fepunog

Page 72

%0uay
fuepunog

V -V Uoneas|3

siopow

o

€eVe

il

0€6¢e




Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:

17 The Avenue

Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale
71616/APP/2016/553 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
North Page 73 May 2016

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address COTTESMORE HOUSE PERKINS GARDENS ICKENHAM
Development: Alteration of parking layout to create 10 additional spaces

LBH Ref Nos: 71579/APP/2016/402

Date Plans Received: 02/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 11/02/2016

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



8€G€ 8598 020 ‘IBL

©
© .
& 3 Ve cug
I 12 uey ‘weyusyoeg ‘peoy
s a & lilyuing ‘esnoH uesung
o= 7] - | @
2| 3 s o |2
£ S T g == o| © |®
5| X s 85 0 = £ls |g
5 5 i = c ® c |2 8
@ Pl =E=] o 0 c -0 -
S| 2| £33 | §< | S|2 |F
g = a6 % o o |a
wlc 99— o
S = 4 %)
¥ |83 0 E
S g0 g 8 o))
2 = 2 2 |sN
3 3 3 3 Z® |o
s g 2 g 8m |8
o o w B = m (]

Cottesmore House

/ 1:500

“, . Site Plan

2

50

125

0 125 25
ScaleBar 111250 MW TN TN

" Location Plan

1:1250

1

Page 75




- @ X O
® 0O ¢
Sead dIHSYINLYV
S>%32 w I T W W W 00}:) Jeg sjeos
2 2F g 4 ! 0 L
o ?c
AR Y 1 d VYV Y
g 3e
Al Y 31110d
(=
2E
¢0071d | 6¢8S4 , rea]

T ealy
Bunsixg
swep 393ys

(WK 00°£6Z X 00°0Z¥) £V P9I4 1IN} OST © 00T:T

:9|eds

dijsiny 3seM 4vy

awep 309[oid

bujuueld
snjels 10afold

148 0lan
weyuayo|
9SNOH 9I0WSa}0)
uonedo 3af0id

wbipeled —

9T0C'20°0T
ajeq uondudseq Ay

_
s e= == =

Page 76




dIHSY¥INLYVI

Vi€ €dg

uay ‘weyuaxdag ‘peoy
llyuing ‘asnoH uesung

d 31 d VA
d3110O0d

8ESE 8598 0TO ‘1AL

$001d | 6854

T eady
Bupyied eajxe pasodo.d
awenN 3199ys

(WW 00°£6Z X 00°0Z¥) EV P23Iq 1IN} OST ® 0OT:T &
:3eds

dijsiny 3ssm 4vd

aweN 3afold

bujuueld
snje3s 10afoid

1480L4n
weyuayo|
9SNOH 2Jo0WsSa)o)
uoned07 afold

wbipeieq
jualD
9102°20°0T saoeds |euonippy O
ajeq uonduosaqg A9y

buiuue|d

vele

4001

€599

2589

_ | [esodoid

9.€€

4800

gl

w I I N W W 00l leg aeos

\d

4 $

cd i 529
ov9e
99T
19\8
<L
(=}
[=}
2
0€59

4800

C

A

I

0

l

Page 7




- @ ™ O
Euqmn
253 dIHSYINLAVI
s5g>
@ 23
AN Y 1 d VY Y
w o
g 32
Sl A 1110d
3=
£

€0071d | 6¢859d

Z eauay
Bunsixz
swep 133ys

00262 X 00°0z¢) £V po
(Wi 0065 X 00'1¥8) TY P14 Iy OST ® 00T 9|eds

dijsiny 3ssm 4vd

aweN 3lold

bujuuelq
snje3s 109fodd

1480L49n
weyuayo|
9SNOH 2JoWwsa)o)
uonyes0 afoid

wbipeied .

910C°C0'0T
ajeq uopdudsag A9y

w [ | | | | W W W 00z Jeg ajeds
oL 14 c 0 C
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| 4 Mw\_ﬂ
|
|
|
pajuay I
€ o019 V/H "
| ,
I |

Page 78




dIHSY¥3INLYVI

Y€ €dg

8ESE 8598 020 ‘1AL
uay ‘weyuaxdag ‘peoy
lllyuang ‘asnoH uesung

d 31 dV
d43110d

S0071d | 6£85d

Z eauy
Bupyied eijxe pesodoud
aweN 3193ys

WW 00°L62 X 00 1 0ST © 0021 -
(WK 00°565 X 00'T58) TV P231a N} OSI @ 00T:T :9|es

dijsiny 3ssm 4vd

awep 09[oid

bujuuelq
snje3s 109foid

148 0lan
weyuayo|
9SNOH 8I0WSa}j0)
uone20 foid

wbipeled i

9102°20°0T
jeq uondunsag Ay

w [ | | W W W 00z} leg sjedos
ol 4 z 0 4

z mm.,<|_

|

|

|

|

pajusy _

€019 V/H
|
|

0ove

oove

Page 79




Cottesmaore House

S
%ﬁ"‘ %

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:

Cottesmore House
Perkins Gardens

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
71579/APP/2016/402 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
North Page 80 May 2016

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 46 DAWLISH DRIVE RUISLIP
Development: Erection of rear conservatory

LBH Ref Nos: 49706/APP/2015/3668

Date Plans Received: 02/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/02/2016

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



LLBBZS E¥ZLO0 ‘L
VL 610d Ja1sayan) "slebiyuon Z1 "soipnis ajebyuon

Pl SYOSHYDIE G OIpNIS

HN"0D"SIIBYUIIBSOIPNIS Mimm
S209ES EVEL0 4

30°00°S10BNYRIEGOIPNISTI B 3

drsing
JATHA HSIIMYA g 230
‘ONIMYEQ

ase vvH
AYOLYAYISNOD a350d40Ud

SNOILYAZT3 B SNV1d DNILSIX3

‘ON 801
Avos

001/51
3Lva

STARBW ,5002:T/0STTIT/00T:T

T0-1d
:ON 'D¥a

00Z:1

4
<J AEoN

__, : , \_ﬁ\_\_

N¥d X009 ONILSIX3 N¥1d 400Y :.E:

0SZT T = NV1d 31IS

=== k

NOILYAZ T3 ¥van ,
G

NV1d 50014 ONNOYD

NOILVYA3T3 30IS NOILYAZT3 3QIS -
wWoouo38

ONIAN il

N

\J_

]

NIHOLD




57" 20-1d

00T/ST ase vvH
“ON DNa "ON @l dI-lS]'nH :LO3roYdd N0 SIBIYIIEGOIPNGS M
IATHA HSTTMYA 9t £
HN 0O SIPBNYDIEGOIPNISTIew 3
AYOLYA¥ISNOD d3S0d0Yd i
7 LIBBZS EVZI0 L
STARW 00T:T . .
LNOIJ‘VI\313 ]8 SNde a3 SOdOH d V8L 6104 Jaseyay) ‘ajebypon Z) 'sepnis ajebyuon
=R FiWos SONIMVEQ
01 03%HOM 38 CL 4V AINO SNOISNING 0FHNOIS 0T TVOS 36 OL LON FHY SONIMVEG L pl l Sl:) 81 l q OJ e 9 O | p n 18
QILNDISOUC 30 TUM NIZEIHL LHOIHAGOD JHL ONIONIHIN AVM ANY NI HO ONIMVEQ] SiHL ONILNSIMLSIO
HO SNISNGOBEIY ATNEMY INI ANVENOD HO Mbid NOSYId ANY INISNOD NI LLIHM HISHL INOHLIM ISObNG ANY HO3 HO AVM ANY s -
N OFLNBIRASI) HO 03ONA0HE3Y 38 LON AVN ONV S193LHONY § OIONLS NI 03LSIA S ONV OL SONGTIE ONIMVHD SIHL NI AHOIMAGOD
Suvi3d 3iva MA3Y
QIong=d AT |WdTS | W
&
¢ e
2 it i
: < e~y
z SUE5= )]
g4 Exgz
A £ . z 2 92 e o
/ <] o Y5V g
= O Zwuyu: [
fal SO0
g g 255 o
w & cé v E
S =
¥ e Tk &
[ = © o
l [4 o D=0 B
1 =T
i i
o
b
N
¥ e |
— z
A 3
&
5]
()
o
i /
8l

~, !
.

\\
A

LIVING

GROUND FLOCR PLAN

—
N
. c
e
2
Rl g g
N
3 g
/ Q?ﬁ
w-é '/
4/’ -




N €0

‘ON "Oud

ST.AeW

‘Ava

00T/ST Aase6 vyvH
iR dNSINY
JATHA HSIMmvA 9¢

AYO1LVYAYISNOD A3S0d0%8d

£y & 0011

HIVOS

SNOLLYAII3 a3S0d40ud

‘L03rosd

‘OWbdvad

WO SIOHIYIEGOIPNIE bt

40D spPsjEGOIPNSEeL 15
SE09ES EVEL0 4

LLAOES SV 0L |

VL 610d JISa4SID '3EBULON Z} 'soipnis 3jeBupon

ONIDNTOHIY AT 4MVINA

“OL O3XHOM 38 OL Tuv ATNO SNOISNIWIO O3HNDI3 03 TVIS 38 QI-, LON Y SONWWVED

38 TIM NIZH3HL LHOIHADOD SHL ONIDMELNI AVA ANY NI HO ONIMYEK SIHL SNILNEIHASIO
B0 “NOSHId ANV | O AVHLARY

WS ISNGD NALLI

HO IHAN HIZHL LNOHLIM ISOdBd ANY AV
NI GILNBILSIO HO G3D0A0HAIY 36 LON AVIV ONY SLOTLHIMY § OIONLS N) 031530 51 ONY O SONCTIE ONIMYEK] STHL NI LHDIBASOD

.

Z

%//

7

N
a0

SIDE ELEVATION

77

“PHl SIOONOIE G OpriS

SWVL3Q| 3iva A3Y

SIDE ELEVATION

PROPOSED CONSERVATORY

PROPOSED CONSERVATORY

TaTIT TS 4 La3s| ¥

4 -

PRCPOSED






Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 38 ELGOOD AVENUE NORTHWOOD
Development: Part two storey, part single storey rear extension

LBH Ref Nos: 8469/APP/2015/3883

Date Plans Received: 19/10/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 30/10/2015

North Planning Committee - 11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



0 S1-0L-INS-LOHH

oy sou bumeiq
—_ £v@ 05zL’L

S s T £VO 005°L sate0s
Bujuuelq

ssmeis|

Ue|d Uoleoo % 3o0|g

OE 9¥H UOPUOT J9}EaID ‘POOMULON ‘OAY PooBi3 gg
ape|\ Joswes

swaipo|

syJom pasodoid

N°00°118YISIG MMM 449 0LMN .:,.mc_E 8 YHwsIowweH } . 00S:1 IVOS
Sl S "osnGH] pLEHEGLIS o EE— _—
600z 2NN 3lis wos or o o o 0 NV1d X009
“RIRArEIDRd RER NOILYOITddY

ANVdWOD 41ing ® N9IS3a 3IHL

193HOSIgZ

somq wuorsiay| 0N

ONIHLANY JWNSSY LON OQ ‘STWIL TV LV SNV 1d IVNLOILIHOYY
ANIWITHNOD OL SNVId ANV SILON TVHINIO TvHNLONYLS 33S 0T Z

"ALITIEYIT NOIS3A IHL AIOA NOIS3A WHOAH 31VIAIA LYHL SINIIMO
A€ S1S3NOIY ‘JUNSNN I YIINIONT HO LOILIHOYY HLIM HOIHO
0L 1NE NOLLNTOS TYII90T LSOW 1NO AYHYD OL YOLOVHINOD 61

*SLY3SNI ® SHOHONY ‘SEYN0 ‘ONRINNG ‘SH00A $8300V :

‘STIVM ONY SHO0T4 HONOYHL SONINIHO AFMINDIY ANV LT 1IN0 o — . S — S = 0921 LA T8

30IAO¥d ANV 013 "ONILY-FUIJHSINI4/NOILYOOV3ZIS AJIHFA 8L e e " » e T O " °  NV1d NOILYOO1
SILON TYNOILIAQY 04 SONIMVHA
0 SIAMODILYO HIHLO ANV NOILYOIIOIS TVANTD WORILOT T3
“IVOINVHOII “TVHNLONYLS “IVAINLOLIHOMY OL ¥3AT 2L
‘SANITHSYA NI A8 3L0Id3A

‘G3LON JHIHM AIWNSSY SARMYANNOI ANV STIATTHOOTH 91

“JLVYNIXOHddY 34V SNOILOIS ANV SNOILVYAI T
ONITINE IHL NO NMOHS SV ‘SV1S 0014 ONILSIX3 40 3NIT GL

Page 87

“(TIVM) anLs 40 30v4 WOXH WW00L
38 TIVHS NOISN3WIA 'STIVL3A ¥O Nv1d NO NOISNIAWIA A9 A3LvO01
LON SI ANV WOOY 40 HINYOD VAN A31vO01 SI HOO0A V IHIHM vi

“TIN4 NI NMVHA dI SY A30IAOYd AT3L3TdNOD 38 TIVHS ONY
ALIYILNT HIFHL NI NMYHA SAVMTY LON 3dV SFNLV3d IAILILILTY €L

ClIEESElE

8sSnoH pug ay] ”

‘SONIMVHA TVHNLONYLS I3S 'SEUND ANV SHOO 14
d3SS34¥d3A ¥O4 "3INITHOOTH IHL FA08Y AITIVLSNI S| ONIHOO T4
HSINI4 'SEY1S J13HONOD 40 dOL OL SH3434 .3INIT YOO . T

EELINE]

OL 3HLINIO WY3E ANV STIVM 31L3¥ONOD 40 30V4 ANV SANLs

40 30V4 ‘AYNOSYIN 40 30V4UNS TYNIWON ‘SANITHILNIO NO aRio
NIANTOD OL 3HY SNOISNIWIA NY1d ‘a3 LVOIANI 3SIMHIHLO SSTINN “LE

s|jessa||g _

R—— ,
" |

|

,

H .

AepnH Q |
\

SHHOM ANV ONIA33008d

YO A3IJILON 38 NOHS SONIMVYA NI SIIONVdIHOSIA ANV 01

MHOM 3FHL 40 NOILHOd HOV3 40 LNIW3ONIWNOD
OL HOIHd SNOILIANOD @1314 AJI¥3A OL HOLOVHINOD TVHIANIO 6

ONIINLOVANNYA
JHO0438 31IS NO JHNSYIN OL H3INddNS ALYVd GYIHL '8

HOLO3dSNI
ONIATING IHL A8 A3HINOFY SV FJHNLONYLS ONILSIXI dN NIHO "2

00T SNOILLYINO3Y WAD HLIM
FONVAHOOIIV NI ¥INNVIN 34VS V NI LNO A3IHVO 38 OL SHHOM 9

(0L0Z SNOILYINO3Y ONIATING AIANINY
3HL) Z NOLLYINOIH HO4 INIWNO0Aa G3A0¥ddV HLIM JONVITdNOD
NI dIHSNVWMHOM ANV STVIHILVYIAN HLIM LNO A314YYO 39 OL SHHOM G

"S31ON VH3INIOD
3HL HLIM NOILONNFNOD NI V3 38 TNOHS ONIMVYA SIHL ¥

"03LVLS ISIMHYIHLO SSTINN
T13A37 39 O1L ANNOYO JWNSSY SINIWIHNSYIW TYOILHIA TV €

© Q3LVLS ISIMHYIHLO SSTTINN STHLIWITIW NI FJHY SNOISNIWIA TV 2
31IS NO SNOISNIWIA TTV ¥O3HO 'L
S31ON TV¥3INID

‘Bugum ut paaibe ssmiaylo ssejun asodind sayjo Aue 104 pasn aq jou
few pue uonea) dde suojeinGey BupING 1o SuLLEId 0 LOREULIAIRD B} Ul 1SISSe 0} @S0dING 3108 AL} L AOUINY
207 au) 0 1200 pastiowne ue Aq paido eq Aew Buwesp sy Bumep ay) uo o) pasejes se Aedoud oy o uonerer
U1 a1p 1UaLnd 0o Bu1aq 'Jeun asad ay AQ pasn aq A1uo Aew pue 1UBSIOD U J0id MO JeAGOSIEYM SUEBL!
e g aiou J0 wed Uy wioj Jo Aem Aue Uy Paidod 10 PaoeA 3G 10U 1STW PUE | HOIYACOD SI ONIMVHA SIHL




o S1-0L-WS-¥OHH

i pr—
SA ShoLL0 V0 001k
fawmes oxa e
Buiuuejq ]
pasodold pue Bunsix3 : ue|d Jooy
DE 9VH UOPUOT J8}EalD) ‘POOMULON ‘SAY poobi3 e
aple|y Jeawes
N0 [BUDSIT MM 4¥9 OLMN 'WBUN4 3 Liwsiswwer
8UET SQNIOS ‘@SN PUBLBGWIND 08
600z 8N

- pIng 3 uBiSq - oSS
ANVdWOD a1iNg ® NSIS3d 3HL

T13HOSIEZ

womey o

ONIHLANY JWNSSY LON OO 'SIWIL TIV 1Y SNYTd TN 103LIHONY.
ANIWTIWOO OL SNYTd ONY SFLON TYAENIO WHNLONALS 335 02

'ALMIBYIT NOISIA HL CIOA NOISIA WHOS 3UVIAZT LYHL SINIITO
A8'S1S3ND3M ' FUNSNN 4l HIINIONS 4O L0TLIHOMY HLMOTHO
0L 108 NOILNT0S T¥II90T 1SOW LNO AMYVO OL HOLOVMINOD ‘6L

‘SEHND ‘ONINYNA ‘SHO00Q S§3:
'STIVM ONY SH00T4 HONOMH.L SONINIAO G3HINDIY ONY 31TTANOD
QN0 ONY ‘013 'ONILVE-TH JHSINIINOILYOO VIZIS A3 81

'STLON TYNOLLIOQY ¥Od SONIMYA
4O SIHOOILYD YIHLO ONY NOILYDIIOTAS TRINTD TYIRMLOTE
“TYDINVHOIW “VHNLONALS TYHNLOZLHONY OL Y3434 L1

‘SINITHSYA 3N A8 03101430
'GALON JHIHW GIWNSSY STVANNOE ONY STIATTHO0T4 ‘9L

‘ILVINIXOHddY 34 SNOLLOIS ONY SNOLVAITE
ONIQTING 3HL NO NMOHS SV ‘S8v1S H00T4 ONLLSIXE 40 3NM ‘51

(TTYM) GNLS 30 3OV WOY W00
38 TIVHS NOISNIWIQ 'STIVA30 O NvId NO NOISNWIJ A8 G31¥90T
LON S1 ONY WOOY 40 HENNOO dY3N G3LYO01SI 4000 ¥ FuTH +1

TN NI NYG 3l SY GITIACYd ATILITINOO 38 TIVHS ONY.
ALZHILNZ HIZHL NI NMYXA SAYMTY LON 34v SIMNLY3S IALILIAIS €F

SONIYHA TYINLONYLS 335 'SBHNO ONY SHO0TH
0ISSTdI ¥Od 3NN HOOT4 IHL IAOEY GITTVLSNI S| ONIHOO T
HSINIA'S8Y1S 31FHONOO 40 dOL OL S¥343 AN HOOT4. Zh

STUINIO
OL ZXINTO WY38 ONY STTWM JLTUONOD 40 IOV ONY SNLS

40 30V 'AUNOSYH 40 3OVHNS TYNINON 'SINITHALNIO NO AR
NWMTIOD O 34¥ SNOISNIWI NY1d 'G3LYOION! ISIMHIHLO SSTINN L1

SHHOM ANY ONIGIZO0Nd
O OFIHILON 38 GMOHS SONIMYHG NI STONYAIOSI ANY 0

ROM JHL 40 NOILYOd HOVE 40 LNIWIONIWNOD
0L ¥OI¥d SNOLIONOD G314 AINIA 0L ¥OLOVHINOD TvaiaNIS ‘6

ONRNLOVANNYI
340438 ILIS NO FUNSVAN OL ¥3TddNS ALYV QHIHL &

HOLOZASNI

ONIGTING FHL A 3MINOFY SY FUNLONYLS ONILSIXS d N3O "L

2002 SNOLLYINO3Y WD HLM

FONVGHO00Y NI ¥INNVI 34¥S ¥ NI LNO O314dY0 38 OL SHAOM ‘9
(0102 SNOLLYTINOIY ONITTING AIANINY

3HL) L NOLLYINOZN ¥O4 LNFWNJOT  G3A0MddY HLIM JONVITdWOO
NI dIHSNYWMHOM ONY STYINELYW HUM 10O G3144Y0 38 OL SHIOM 'S
‘STUON WHANID

IHL HLIM NOLLONNPNOD NI Q¥3 38 GTNOHS ONIMYHA SHL ¥

C3LYLS FSMNIHLO SSTING
13037 38 OL ONNOYS FNNSSY SINFNFUNSVIN WOLEIA TV €

- aavis TIA NI 3V Ve
‘3L1S NO SNOISNIWIO TI¥ ¥O3HO 'L

SUON Tv¥INTD

s pe i ssoun st o (080 g6 s 04

4 00 1 5 g o e A oo 10 po 4 10 50 LS LHOIMAGIOD | SNIMVEIC SIHL

ALM3dO¥d ONMOBHOIIN

pasodolid : ue|d Jooy

HOOT 1407

it ety

= - ALY3OHd ONROGHOIEN

AL¥EdONd ONINOSHOIIN

! Bunsixg : ue|d jooy

AL¥3dONd ONINOBHOIIN

[ENE) Vi

Page 88




0 G1-0L-INS-LOHH

oy P —
e £v@ 0611

S s SEORIO £V 0051 a5
Bujuueq

ssmms|

ue|d Uoleoo % 3o0|g

DE 9VH UOPUOT J3}e310 ‘POOMULION ‘9 POOBIZ g€
aple|\ leswes

swai)

A 09 [[BUISI MMM 249 OLMN ‘WeUIng B YiwsIeweH
BuUBT SqQNIOS ‘9SNOH puepaquing 08
600 8Uns

- piing 3 ubiseq - lBYasIg

ANVdWOD a1ing ® N9IS3a IHL

193HOSIgZ

wwq wuorsmay|  oN

ONIHLANY JWNSSY LON OQ ‘'STWIL TV LV SNV 1d IVNLOILIHOYY
ANIWITHNOD OL SNY1d ANV STLON TVHINIO TVHNLONYLS 33S 0T

"ALITIEYIT NOIS3A IHL AIOA NOIS3A WHO4 31VIA3A LYHL SINIIMO
A8 S1S3INDIY ‘JUNSNN 41 YIINIONT HO LOFLIHOYY HLIM HOIHO
0L 1NE NOLLNTOS T¥JI90T LSOW 1LNO AYHYD OL HOLOVHINOD 6L

"S1MISNI 8 SHOHONY 'SEYND 'ONIMANS ‘SHO0d SSI00V
‘STIVM ANV SHOO T4 HONOYHL SONINIO AFHINOIY ANV 3131dWOD
A0AIAOYd ANV “013 ‘ONILVY-IHIJ/HSINIA/NOILYOO/IZIS AJIMIA 8L

"S3LON TYNOILIAAY ¥O4 SONIMVHA
¥O SIHOOILYD YIHLO ANV NOLLYOIHI0TdS IVHINID “IvORILOITI
“IVOINVHOIW “IVHNLONYLS “IVHNLOTLIHOMY OL ¥343d /L

“SANITHSVYA 3NIT A8 03101430
‘03LON JHIHM AIWNSSY SAMYANNOEL ANV STIATTHOOTH 91

“JLYWIXOHddY 34V SNOILOIS ANV SNOILVAITI
ONIANE IHL NO NMOHS SV ‘'S8V1S 40014 ONILSIXF 40 ANIT SI

“(TIVM) aNLS 40 30V4 WOXL WN00L
39 TIVHS NOISN3WIA ‘'STIV.L3A HO NV1d NO NOISNAWIA A9 A31LvO01
LON SI NV WOOY 40 HINYOD ¥VAN A31vO01 SI HOO0A V IHIAHM v

1104 NI NMVHA dI SY A3AIAO¥d AT3L3TdWOD 38 TIVHS ONY
ALIYULLNT HIFHL NI NMVHA SAVMTY LON 3HV SFHNLVIL SAILILIIN €L

"SONIMYHA TYHNLONYLS IS 'SEUND ANV SHOO 14
@3SS3¥d3A WO4 "3INITHOOTH IHL FA08Y AITIVLSNI S| ONIHIOO T4
HSINI4 'S8Y1S I134ONOD 40 dOL OL SH3434 .3ANIT YOO . L

EELINE]

OL IULINIO WVIE ANV STIVM 3L3HONOD 40 30V4 ANV SANLs

40 30V4 ‘AYNOSYIN 40 JOVAUNS TYNIWON ‘SANITHILNIO NO a9
NWNT00 01 34V SNOISNIWIA NV 1d ‘A3 LVOIANI 3SIMYIHLO SSTINN "LL

SHHOM ANV ONIA33008d
ILON 38 ATNOHS SONIMVHA NI S3IONVAIHOSIA ANV 01

Hordd a3

MYOM FHL 40 NOILHOd HOV3A 40 LNIW3ONIWWNOD
OL HOIHd SNOILIANOD @314 AJI¥3A OL HOLOVHINOD TVHIANIO 6

ONI-INLOVINNYN
JH0438 31IS NO JHNSYIW OL H3INddNS ALYV QYIHL '8

HOLO3dSNI
ONIATING IHL A8 AIHINOFY SV JHNLONHULS ONILSIXI dN NIHO "2

00T SNOLLYINO3Y WAD HLIM

FONVAHOIIV NI ¥INNVIN 34VS V NI LNO AIIHHYO 38 OL SHHOM 9
(0L0Z SNOILYINO3Y ONIATING AIANINY

3HL) £ NOLLYINOIY HO4 INIWNO0A A3A0UddV HLIM FONVITdNOD
NI dIHSNVAMHOM ANV STVIHILYIN HLIM LNO A31¥¥VO 38 OL SHHOM 'S
"S31ON TVH3INIOD

3HL HLIM NOILONNFNOD NI av3d 38 ATNOHS ONIMYYA SIHL ¥
"03LV1S ISIMHIHLO SSTINN

13A37 38 OL ANNOYO JWNSSY SINIWIHNSYIN TVIILHIA TV '€

© Q31VLS ISIMHYIHLO SSTTINN STHLIWITUN NI JHY SNOISNIWIA TV T
31IS NO SNOISNIWIA TV ¥O3HO 'L

S31ON TV¥INID

‘Bugum uy paaibe asimiaL0 ssajun asodind sayo Aue 10; pasn aq jou
Kew pue onedijdde suoe|nBay Buipiing 10 BuLUeId 10 UOEULIAIAP BY] UL ISISSE O} 850dind B(0S By} Y AoUInY
2307 841 J0 12010 PaSHOUINe Ue Aq PaIdoo aq Aew Buwesp SiuL ‘Bumep ay} o 0] paseja; se Auadoid ay) o) uorelps
U1 B1p 1Ua1nd 00 Bujaq 'Jauno uasad ay Aq pasn 5q A1uo Aeww pue 1UBSIOD U oL 1NOUY JoAGOSIEH SUEBLL
fue Aq ajo J0 1ied ul ioj Jo e Aue U PaIG0D 10 a0 9G 10U 1SN PUE LHOIYAOOD SI ONIMVYA SIHL

syJom pasodoid

NOILVOITddY

alis

00S:} 3TVOS
NV1d X009

ol

0g2L:L 3vOS

*  NV1d NOILYOO1

)
.w..

0

ollessalg

ClIEESElE|




0 S1-0L-INS-€0HH

a g

SA SVOLL0 2¥® 0kt
ava s}

Buiuuejq

!..

pasodold pue Bunisix3 : ueld 100} 1siid .

DE 9VH UOPUOT J8Jea19) ‘POOMULION ‘aAY poobi3 ge
aple|y Jeawes

0O BT 449 DLMN 'Weund B iwsiawwen
oUT SU.OG BSNOH PUBLBAWND 08

600z 2ins

- pIng 3 uBiSq - oSS

ANVdWOD a1iNg ® NSIS3d 3HL

TIIHOSIEZ

woaey o)

ONIHLANY JWNSSY LON OO 'SIWIL TIV 1Y SNYTd TN 103LIHONY.
ANIWTIWOO OL SNYTd ONY SFLON TYAENIO WHNLONALS 335 02

'ALMIBYIT NOISIA HL CIOA NOISIA WHOS 3UVIAZT LYHL SINIITO
A8'S1S3ND3M ' FUNSNN 4l HIINIONS 4O L0TLIHOMY HLMOTHO
0L 108 NOILNT0S T¥II90T 1SOW LNO AMYVO OL HOLOVMINOD ‘6L

‘SEHND ‘ONINYNA ‘SHO00Q S§3:
'STIVM ONY SH00T4 HONOMH.L SONINIAO G3HINDIY ONY 31TTANOD
QN0 ONY ‘013 'ONILVE-TH JHSINIINOILYOO VIZIS A3 81

'STLON TYNOLLIOQY ¥Od SONIMYA
4O SIHOOILYD YIHLO ONY NOILYDIIOTAS TRINTD TYIRMLOTE
“TYDINVHOIW “VHNLONALS TYHNLOZLHONY OL Y3434 L1

‘SINITHSYA 3N A8 03101430
'GALON JHIHW GIWNSSY STVANNOE ONY STIATTHO0T4 ‘9L

‘ILVINIXOHddY 34 SNOLLOIS ONY SNOLVAITE
ONIQTING 3HL NO NMOHS SV ‘S8v1S H00T4 ONLLSIXE 40 3NM ‘51

(TTYM) GNLS 30 3OV WOY W00
38 TIVHS NOISNIWIQ 'STIVA30 O NvId NO NOISNWIJ A8 G31¥90T
LON S1 ONY WOOY 40 HENNOO dY3N G3LYO01SI 4000 ¥ FuTH +1

TN NI NYG 3l SY GITIACYd ATILITINOO 38 TIVHS ONY.
ALZHILNZ HIZHL NI NMYXA SAYMTY LON 34v SIMNLY3S IALILIAIS €F

SONIYHA TYINLONYLS 335 'SBHNO ONY SHO0TH
0ISSTdI ¥Od 3NN HOOT4 IHL IAOEY GITTVLSNI S| ONIHOO T
HSINIA'S8Y1S 31FHONOO 40 dOL OL S¥343 AN HOOT4. Zh

STUINIO
OL ZXINTO WY38 ONY STTWM JLTUONOD 40 IOV ONY SNLS

40 30V 'AUNOSYH 40 3OVHNS TYNINON 'SINITHALNIO NO AR
NWMTIOD O 34¥ SNOISNIWI NY1d 'G3LYOION! ISIMHIHLO SSTINN L1

SHHOM ANY ONIGIZO0Nd
O OFIHILON 38 GMOHS SONIMYHG NI STONYAIOSI ANY 0

ROM JHL 40 NOILYOd HOVE 40 LNIWIONIWNOD
0L ¥OI¥d SNOLIONOD G314 AINIA 0L ¥OLOVHINOD TvaiaNIS ‘6

ONRNLOVANNYI
340438 ILIS NO FUNSVAN OL ¥3TddNS ALYV QHIHL &

HOLOZASNI

ONIGTING FHL A 3MINOFY SY FUNLONYLS ONILSIXS d N3O "L

2002 SNOLLYINO3Y WD HLM

FONVGHO00Y NI ¥INNVI 34¥S ¥ NI LNO O314dY0 38 OL SHAOM ‘9
(0102 SNOLLYTINOIY ONITTING AIANINY

3HL) L NOLLYINOZN ¥O4 LNFWNJOT  G3A0MddY HLIM JONVITdWOO
NI dIHSNYWMHOM ONY STYINELYW HUM 10O G3144Y0 38 OL SHIOM 'S
‘STUON WHANID

IHL HLIM NOLLONNPNOD NI Q¥3 38 GTNOHS ONIMYHA SHL ¥

C3LYLS FSMNIHLO SSTING
13037 38 OL ONNOYS FNNSSY SINFNFUNSVIN WOLEIA TV €

- aavis TIA NI 3V Ve
‘3L1S NO SNOISNIWIO TI¥ ¥O3HO 'L

SUON Tv¥INTD

s pute smiago ssoun o

o e o e o

4 00 1 5 g o e A oo 10 po 4 10 50 LS LHOIMAGIOD | SNIMVEIC SIHL

AL¥3dO¥d ONMOBHOIIN

eNooNaz8

-

Wooua3E
HELSYW

Zooua3s

AVMTIVH

WOONHLVE
AWV

ECNeTIY
I e

1-No0¥a3E —

aunsna

NIQHYD

AL¥3dOYd ONRIOBHOIIN

pesodoid : ue|d J00|4 }sil4

ALMIA0¥d ONRHOBHOIEN

_H ooxaae

AYMTIVH

——— ————

WOOH AGMLS

-ooxazs

== L0L

eI ET]

NFQHYD

ZWooNaE

— =

ALYFAOHA ONIMOBHOIIN

Bunsixg : Ueld 00| Isiid

Page 90




0 S1-0L-INS-90HH

pesodoud : uoljeAs|a jJuoid

a~ )
SA SLOLL0 VD 0s'L

- - .

Buiuuejq .
pasodoid pue Buisixg : UoeAs|e Juol4
DE 9VH UOPUOT JojeaI9) ‘POOMULON ‘BAY Poobi3 8e
aple|y Jeawes

AN 0D FBLRSIG MMM 4H90LMN 'weund B YywsiewweH

20E SanDS ‘2SN0H PUEEUND 08

Booz suns:

- ping 2 UBISeq - I2psIE

ANVdWOD aling @ N91S3d 3HL

JI3IHOSIEZ

womey o)

ONIHLANY JWNSSY LON OO 'SIWIL TIV 1Y SNYTd TN 103LIHONY.
ANIWTIWOO OL SNYTd ONY SFLON TYAENIO WHNLONALS 335 02

'ALMIBYIT NOISIA HL CIOA NOISIA WHOS 3UVIAZT LYHL SINIITO
A8'S1S3ND3M ' FUNSNN 4l HIINIONS 4O L0TLIHOMY HLMOTHO
0L 108 NOILNT0S T¥II90T 1SOW LNO AMYVO OL HOLOVMINOD ‘6L

‘SEHND ‘ONINYNA ‘SHO00Q S§3:
'STIVM ONY SH00T4 HONOMH.L SONINIAO G3HINDIY ONY 31TTANOD
QN0 ONY ‘013 'ONILVE-TH JHSINIINOILYOO VIZIS A3 81

'STLON TYNOLLIOQY ¥Od SONIMYA
4O SIHOOILYD YIHLO ONY NOILYDIIOTAS TRINTD TYIRMLOTE
“TYDINVHOIW “VHNLONALS TYHNLOZLHONY OL Y3434 L1

‘SINITHSYA 3N A8 03101430
'GALON JHIHW GIWNSSY STVANNOE ONY STIATTHO0T4 ‘9L

‘ILVINIXOHddY 34 SNOLLOIS ONY SNOLVAITE
ONIQTING 3HL NO NMOHS SV ‘S8v1S H00T4 ONLLSIXE 40 3NM ‘51

(TTYM) GNLS 30 3OV WOY W00
38 TIVHS NOISNIWIQ 'STIVA30 O NvId NO NOISNWIJ A8 G31¥90T
LON S1 ONY WOOY 40 HENNOO dY3N G3LYO01SI 4000 ¥ FuTH +1

TN NI NYG 3l SY GITIACYd ATILITINOO 38 TIVHS ONY.
ALZHILNZ HIZHL NI NMYXA SAYMTY LON 34v SIMNLY3S IALILIAIS €F

SONIYHA TYINLONYLS 335 'SBHNO ONY SHO0TH
0ISSTdI ¥Od 3NN HOOT4 IHL IAOEY GITTVLSNI S| ONIHOO T
HSINIA'S8Y1S 31FHONOO 40 dOL OL S¥343 AN HOOT4. Zh

STUINIO
OL ZXINTO WY38 ONY STTWM JLTUONOD 40 IOV ONY SNLS

40 30V 'AUNOSYH 40 3OVHNS TYNINON 'SINITHALNIO NO AR
NWMTIOD O 34¥ SNOISNIWI NY1d 'G3LYOION! ISIMHIHLO SSTINN L1

SHHOM ANY ONIGIZO0Nd
O OFIHILON 38 GMOHS SONIMYHG NI STONYAIOSI ANY 0

ROM JHL 40 NOILYOd HOVE 40 LNIWIONIWNOD
0L ¥OI¥d SNOLIONOD G314 AINIA 0L ¥OLOVHINOD TvaiaNIS ‘6

ONRNLOVANNYI
340438 ILIS NO FUNSVAN OL ¥3TddNS ALYV QHIHL &

HOLOZASNI

ONIGTING FHL A 3MINOFY SY FUNLONYLS ONILSIXS d N3O "L

2002 SNOLLYINO3Y WD HLM

FONVGHO00Y NI ¥INNVI 34¥S ¥ NI LNO O314dY0 38 OL SHAOM ‘9
(0102 SNOLLYTINOIY ONITTING AIANINY

3HL) L NOLLYINOZN ¥O4 LNFWNJOT  G3A0MddY HLIM JONVITdWOO
NI dIHSNYWMHOM ONY STYINELYW HUM 10O G3144Y0 38 OL SHIOM 'S
‘STUON WHANID

IHL HLIM NOLLONNPNOD NI Q¥3 38 GTNOHS ONIMYHA SHL ¥

C3LYLS FSMNIHLO SSTING
13037 38 OL ONNOYS FNNSSY SINFNFUNSVIN WOLEIA TV €

- aavis TIA NI 3V Ve
‘3L1S NO SNOISNIWIO TI¥ ¥O3HO 'L

SUON Tv¥INTD

s pe i ssoun st o (080 g6 s 04

4 00 1 5 g o e A oo 10 po 4 10 50 LS LHOIMAGIOD | SNIMVEIC SIHL

ALd3d0odd
ONIHO8HOIAN

i

[T

Bunsix3g : uoneAs|e JUoI

L

Ald3d0odd
ONIHOEHOIAN

Page 91




0 S1-0L-INS-ZOHH

a g

SA SVOLL0 2@ 05t
ava s}

Buiuuejq

u.-_.
pasodold pue Bunisix3 : uojersje Jedy
DE 9VH UOPUOT] 3819 ‘POOMUMON ‘8AY Poobi3 8e
aple|y Jeawes

A0 fRLRSIG M MO OLMN 'Weun 3 Uywsiswuwe
BB SQNS ‘SSNOH PUBLEGUND 08

600z 9w

- ping 3 UBiseq - laupsia

ANVdWOD aling @ N91S3d 3HL

JI3IHOSIEZ

womey o)

ONIHLANY JWNSSY LON OO 'SIWIL TIV 1Y SNYTd TN 103LIHONY.
ANIWTIWOO OL SNYTd ONY SFLON TYAENIO WHNLONALS 335 02

'ALMIBYIT NOISIA HL CIOA NOISIA WHOS 3UVIAZT LYHL SINIITO
A8'S1S3ND3M ' FUNSNN 4l HIINIONS 4O L0TLIHOMY HLMOTHO
0L 108 NOILNT0S T¥II90T 1SOW LNO AMYVO OL HOLOVMINOD ‘6L

‘SEHND ‘ONINYNA ‘SHO00Q S§3:
'STIVM ONY SH00T4 HONOMH.L SONINIAO G3HINDIY ONY 31TTANOD
QN0 ONY ‘013 'ONILVE-TH JHSINIINOILYOO VIZIS A3 81

'STLON TYNOLLIOQY ¥Od SONIMYA
4O SIHOOILYD YIHLO ONY NOILYDIIOTAS TRINTD TYIRMLOTE
“TYDINVHOIW “VHNLONALS TYHNLOZLHONY OL Y3434 L1

‘SINITHSYA 3N A8 03101430
'GALON JHIHW GIWNSSY STVANNOE ONY STIATTHO0T4 ‘9L

‘ILVINIXOHddY 34 SNOLLOIS ONY SNOLVAITE
ONIQTING 3HL NO NMOHS SV ‘S8v1S H00T4 ONLLSIXE 40 3NM ‘51

(TTYM) GNLS 30 3OV WOY W00
38 TIVHS NOISNIWIQ 'STIVA30 O NvId NO NOISNWIJ A8 G31¥90T
LON S1 ONY WOOY 40 HENNOO dY3N G3LYO01SI 4000 ¥ FuTH +1

TN NI NYG 3l SY GITIACYd ATILITINOO 38 TIVHS ONY.
ALZHILNZ HIZHL NI NMYXA SAYMTY LON 34v SIMNLY3S IALILIAIS €F

SONIYHA TYINLONYLS 335 'SBHNO ONY SHO0TH
0ISSTdI ¥Od 3NN HOOT4 IHL IAOEY GITTVLSNI S| ONIHOO T
HSINIA'S8Y1S 31FHONOO 40 dOL OL S¥343 AN HOOT4. Zh

STUINIO
OL ZXINTO WY38 ONY STTWM JLTUONOD 40 IOV ONY SNLS

40 30V 'AUNOSYH 40 3OVHNS TYNINON 'SINITHALNIO NO AR
NWMTIOD O 34¥ SNOISNIWI NY1d 'G3LYOION! ISIMHIHLO SSTINN L1

SHHOM ANY ONIGIZO0Nd
O OFIHILON 38 GMOHS SONIMYHG NI STONYAIOSI ANY 0

ROM JHL 40 NOILYOd HOVE 40 LNIWIONIWNOD
0L ¥OI¥d SNOLIONOD G314 AINIA 0L ¥OLOVHINOD TvaiaNIS ‘6

ONRNLOVANNYI
340438 ILIS NO FUNSVAN OL ¥3TddNS ALYV QHIHL &

HOLOZASNI

ONIGTING FHL A 3MINOFY SY FUNLONYLS ONILSIXS d N3O "L

2002 SNOLLYINO3Y WD HLM

FONVGHO00Y NI ¥INNVI 34¥S ¥ NI LNO O314dY0 38 OL SHAOM ‘9
(0102 SNOLLYTINOIY ONITTING AIANINY

3HL) L NOLLYINOZN ¥O4 LNFWNJOT  G3A0MddY HLIM JONVITdWOO
NI dIHSNYWMHOM ONY STYINELYW HUM 10O G3144Y0 38 OL SHIOM 'S
‘STUON WHANID

IHL HLIM NOLLONNPNOD NI Q¥3 38 GTNOHS ONIMYHA SHL ¥

C3LYLS FSMNIHLO SSTING
13037 38 OL ONNOYS FNNSSY SINFNFUNSVIN WOLEIA TV €

- aavis TIA NI 3V Ve
‘3L1S NO SNOISNIWIO TI¥ ¥O3HO 'L

SUON Tv¥INTD

s pue i s 80 o (0 0 56 s 0

4 00 1 5 g o e A oo 10 po 4 10 50 LS LHOIMAGIOD | SNIMVEIC SIHL

Bunsixe yojew o} [eusjep

Bunsixa yojew o} buize|n

Busixa yojew o} [eusjepy

Bunsixa yoyew o} [eusjel

1o yojew o} Buize|

Bupsixa yoyew o} sjeuaje|y

pasodold : uoiers|e Jeay

dJ0014 ANNOHO

ALY3dOYd
ONIMOEHOIEN
[ | [ | | H0014 LSHI4
i ¥0074 1401
Al
y »
(0]
(@]
]
Bunsix3 : uonens|s Jeay o
Y0074 ANNOYD
AL¥3doyd
ONIMOFHOIAN (]

L]

¥0O0T4 Lsyid

d0074 1407




0 S1-0L-INS-80HH

a g

SA SVOLL0 2@ 05t
ava s}

Buiuuejq

!..
pasodold pue Bunsix3 :uogese apis Jybry .
DE 9VH UOPUOT J8}EalD) ‘POOMULON ‘SAY poobi3 e
aple|y Jeawes

pasodold : uoneas|s apis Jybiy

A0 LRSI MW 4H9 0LMN 'WeUn 5 UnwsIewwer
uET sqno ‘ssnoH puspisqun) 08

600 8UNS.

- ping 3 UBKseq - aupsE

ANVdWOD aling @ N91S3d 3HL

I73HOSIgZ

womey o)

Bunsixe yojew oy [elajepy

Bunsixe yojew o} buize|s

Bunsixs yoyew o} sjelae|

Busixa yojew o} [eusjepy

Bunsixa yojew o} sjeusiep

[ ]

¥0074 ANNOHO

¥00Td Lsdld

¥007d 1401

ONIHLANY JWNSSY LON OO 'SIWIL TIV 1Y SNYTd TN 103LIHONY.
ANIWTIWOO OL SNYTd ONY SFLON TYAENIO WHNLONALS 335 02

'ALMIBYIT NOISIA HL CIOA NOISIA WHOS 3UVIAZT LYHL SINIITO
A8'S1S3ND3M ' FUNSNN 4l HIINIONS 4O L0TLIHOMY HLMOTHO
0L 108 NOILNT0S T¥II90T 1SOW LNO AMYVO OL HOLOVMINOD ‘6L

‘SEHND ‘ONINYNA ‘SHO00Q S§3:
'STIVM ONY SH00T4 HONOMH.L SONINIAO G3HINDIY ONY 31TTANOD
QN0 ONY ‘013 'ONILVE-TH JHSINIINOILYOO VIZIS A3 81

'STLON TYNOLLIOQY ¥Od SONIMYA
4O SIHOOILYD YIHLO ONY NOILYDIIOTAS TRINTD TYIRMLOTE
“TYDINVHOIW “VHNLONALS TYHNLOZLHONY OL Y3434 L1

‘SINITHSYA 3N A8 03101430
'GALON JHIHW GIWNSSY STVANNOE ONY STIATTHO0T4 ‘9L

‘ILVINIXOHddY 34 SNOLLOIS ONY SNOLVAITE
ONIQTING 3HL NO NMOHS SV ‘S8v1S H00T4 ONLLSIXE 40 3NM ‘51

(TTYM) GNLS 30 3OV WOY W00
38 TIVHS NOISNIWIQ 'STIVA30 O NvId NO NOISNWIJ A8 G31¥90T
LON S1 ONY WOOY 40 HENNOO dY3N G3LYO01SI 4000 ¥ FuTH +1

TN NI NYG 3l SY GITIACYd ATILITINOO 38 TIVHS ONY.
ALZHILNZ HIZHL NI NMYXA SAYMTY LON 34v SIMNLY3S IALILIAIS €F

SONIYHA TYINLONYLS 335 'SBHNO ONY SHO0TH
0ISSTdI ¥Od 3NN HOOT4 IHL IAOEY GITTVLSNI S| ONIHOO T
HSINIA'S8Y1S 31FHONOO 40 dOL OL S¥343 AN HOOT4. Zh

STUINIO

OL ZXINTO WY38 ONY STTWM JLTUONOD 40 IOV ONY SNLS

40 30V 'AUNOSYH 40 3OVHNS TYNINON 'SINITHALNIO NO AR
NWMTIOD O 34¥ SNOISNIWI NY1d 'G3LYOION! ISIMHIHLO SSTINN L1

SHHOM ANY ONIGIZO0Nd
O OFIHILON 38 GMOHS SONIMYHG NI STONYAIOSI ANY 0

ROM JHL 40 NOILYOd HOVE 40 LNIWIONIWNOD
0L ¥OI¥d SNOLIONOD G314 AINIA 0L ¥OLOVHINOD TvaiaNIS ‘6

ONRNLOVANNYI

340438 ILIS NO FUNSVAN OL ¥3TddNS ALYV QHIHL &

HOLOZASNI

ONIGTING FHL A 3MINOFY SY FUNLONYLS ONILSIXS d N3O "L

2002 SNOLLYINO3Y WD HLM

FONVGHO00Y NI ¥INNVI 34¥S ¥ NI LNO O314dY0 38 OL SHAOM ‘9
(0102 SNOLLYTINOIY ONITTING AIANINY

3HL) L NOLLYINOZN ¥O4 LNFWNJOT  G3A0MddY HLIM JONVITdWOO
NI dIHSNYWMHOM ONY STYINELYW HUM 10O G3144Y0 38 OL SHIOM 'S

‘STUON WHANID
IHL HLIM NOLLONNPNOD NI Q¥3 38 GTNOHS ONIMYHA SHL ¥

C3LYLS FSMNIHLO SSTING
13037 38 OL ONNOYS FNNSSY SINFNFUNSVIN WOLEIA TV €

- aavis TIA NI 3V Ve
‘3L1S NO SNOISNIWIO TI¥ ¥O3HO 'L

SUON Tv¥INTD

s pue i s 80 o (0 0 56 s 0

4 00 1 5 g o e A oo 10 po 4 10 50 LS LHOIMAGIOD | SNIMVEIC SIHL

Bunsix3 : uoneas|d apis ybry

]

i

1]

Y0074 ANNOYD

d007Td LsHld

40074 1401

Page 93




0 S1-0L-INS-60HH

pasodoud : uoieas|e apis Yo

a~ )
SA SLOLLL VD 0s'L
- - .
Buiuuejq .
pasodoid pue Bunsix3 : uojeAsje apis Yo
DE 9VH UOPUOT JojeaI9) ‘POOMULON ‘BAY Poobi3 8e
aple|y Jeawes
AN 0D FBLRSIG MMM 4H90LMN 'weund B YywsiewweH
20E SanDS ‘2SN0H PUEEUND 08
Booz suns:

- ping 2 UBISeq - I2psIE

ANVdWOD aling @ N91S3d 3HL

JI3IHOSIEZ

womey o)

ONIHLANY JWNSSY LON 00 'SIWIL TIV 1v SNYTd

¥0074 ANNOYD

Bunsixa yojew o} s|eusjep

ANIWTIWOO OL SNYTd ONY SFLON TYAENIO WHNLONALS 335 02

'ALMIBYIT NOISIA HL CIOA NOISIA WHOS 3UVIAZT LYHL SINIITO
A8'S1S3ND3M ' FUNSNN 4l HIINIONS 4O L0TLIHOMY HLMOTHO
0L 108 NOILNT0S T¥II90T 1SOW LNO AMYVO OL HOLOVMINOD ‘6L

‘SEHND ‘ONINYNA ‘SHO00Q S§3:
'STIVM ONY SH00T4 HONOMH.L SONINIAO G3HINDIY ONY 31TTANOD
QN0 ONY ‘013 'ONILVE-TH JHSINIINOILYOO VIZIS A3 81

'STLON TYNOLLIOQY ¥Od SONIMYA
4O SIHOOILYD YIHLO ONY NOILYDIIOTAS TRINTD TYIRMLOTE
“TYDINVHOIW “VHNLONALS TYHNLOZLHONY OL Y3434 L1

‘SINITHSYA 3N A8 03101430
'GALON JHIHW GIWNSSY STVANNOE ONY STIATTHO0T4 ‘9L

‘ILVINIXOHddY 34 SNOLLOIS ONY SNOLVAITE
ONIQTING 3HL NO NMOHS SV ‘S8v1S H00T4 ONLLSIXE 40 3NM ‘51

(TTYM) GNLS 30 3OV WOY W00
38 TIVHS NOISNIWIQ 'STIVA30 O NvId NO NOISNWIJ A8 G31¥90T
LON S1 ONY WOOY 40 HENNOO dY3N G3LYO01SI 4000 ¥ FuTH +1

TN NI NYG 3l SY GITIACYd ATILITINOO 38 TIVHS ONY.
ALZHILNZ HIZHL NI NMYXA SAYMTY LON 34v SIMNLY3S IALILIAIS €F

SONIYHA TYINLONYLS 335 'SBHNO ONY SHO0TH
0ISSTdI ¥Od 3NN HOOT4 IHL IAOEY GITTVLSNI S| ONIHOO T
HSINIA'S8Y1S 31FHONOO 40 dOL OL S¥343 AN HOOT4. Zh

STUINIO
OL ZXINTO WY38 ONY STTWM JLTUONOD 40 IOV ONY SNLS

40 30V 'AUNOSYH 40 3OVHNS TYNINON 'SINITHALNIO NO AR
NWMTIOD O 34¥ SNOISNIWI NY1d 'G3LYOION! ISIMHIHLO SSTINN L1

SHHOM ANY ONIGIZO0Nd
O OFIHILON 38 GMOHS SONIMYHG NI STONYAIOSI ANY 0

ROM JHL 40 NOILYOd HOVE 40 LNIWIONIWNOD
0L ¥OI¥d SNOLIONOD G314 AINIA 0L ¥OLOVHINOD TvaiaNIS ‘6

ONRNLOVANNYI
340438 ILIS NO FUNSVAN OL ¥3TddNS ALYV QHIHL &

HOLOZASNI

ONIGTING FHL A 3MINOFY SY FUNLONYLS ONILSIXS d N3O "L

2002 SNOLLYINO3Y WD HLM

FONVGHO00Y NI ¥INNVI 34¥S ¥ NI LNO O314dY0 38 OL SHAOM ‘9
(0102 SNOLLYTINOIY ONITTING AIANINY

3HL) L NOLLYINOZN ¥O4 LNFWNJOT  G3A0MddY HLIM JONVITdWOO
NI dIHSNYWMHOM ONY STYINELYW HUM 10O G3144Y0 38 OL SHIOM 'S
‘STUON WHANID

IHL HLIM NOLLONNPNOD NI Q¥3 38 GTNOHS ONIMYHA SHL ¥

C3LYLS FSMNIHLO SSTING
13037 38 OL ONNOYS FNNSSY SINFNFUNSVIN WOLEIA TV €

- aavis TIA NI 3V Ve
‘3L1S NO SNOISNIWIO TI¥ ¥O3HO 'L

SUON Tv¥INTD

s pe i ssoun st o (080 g6 s 04

4 00 1 5 g o e A oo 10 po 4 10 50 LS LHOIMAGIOD | SNIMVEIC SIHL

Bunsixe yojew o} sjeualepy H004 1sdld

Buisixa yojew o} sjeusien

¥007d 1401

Bunsixa yajew o} sjeusjey

Page 94

Bunsixg : uoneAsje apis Yo

U004 ANNOUD

0074 Lsdld

d007d 1407




0 SL-0b-INS-SOHH

-~ el
SA ShoLL0 VD 051
samen v v
Buiuuejq .
pasodolid pue Bugsix3 : -y uoijoeg .
un tameg)
DE 9YH UOPUOT] J8Jeais) ‘POOMULON ‘8AY Poobi3 g
oplely Joouwes |
N0 [BUDSIT MM 4¥9 OLMN 'WBUN4 3 Liwsiswwer
8UET SQNIOS ‘@SN PUBLBGWIND 08
Booz eins

-pIng 3 uBiseq - letosig.
ANVAWOD Q71IN9 ® N9IS3Q 3HL

T13HOSIgZ

woaey o)

S ¥ ¢ l | 0

'ONIHLANY SWNSSY LON 0G 'SWIL TTV L¥ SNYTd TvaNLOILIHONY
AINIWITAWOD OL SNYTd ONY STLON TYHENID TvainLONKLS 335 02

'ALMIBYIT NOISIA HL CIOA NOISIA WHOS 3UVIAZT LYHL SINIITO
A8'S1S3ND3M ' FUNSNN 4l HIINIONS 4O L0TLIHOMY HLMOTHO
0L 108 NOILNT0S T¥II90T 1SOW LNO AMYVO OL HOLOVMINOD ‘6L

‘SEHND ‘ONIMANA
'STIVM ONY S¥0014 HONOMHL SONINIHO G3INDIY ANV LTTINOO.
QN0 ONY ‘013 'ONILVE-TH JHSINIINOILYOO VIZIS A3 81

'STLON TYNOLLIOQY 404 SONIMWIG
4O SIHOOILYD YIHLO ONY NOILYDIIOTAS TRINTD TYIRMLOTE
“TYOINVHOIW “TVHNLONLS “VHNLOZLHONY OL ¥343¥ "Lt

‘SINIHSVA 3N A8 03101430
'GALON JHIHW GIWNSSY STVANNOE ONY STIATTHO0T4 ‘9L

‘ILVINIXOHddY 34 SNOLLOIS ONY SNOLVAITE
ONIQTING 3HL NO NMOHS SV ‘S8v1S H00T4 ONLLSIXE 40 3NM ‘51

(VM) QNLS 40 30¥4 WOH 00!
38 TIVHS NOISNIWIQ 'STIVA30 4O N¥d NO NOISNIWID A8 03LY00T
LON S1 ONY WOOY 40 HENNOO dY3N G3LYO01SI 4000 ¥ FuTH +1

1IN NI NS 3 SY G3AIAOHD ATILITAWOO 38 TIVHS ONY
ALZHLINT ¥IZHL NI NMY2A SAYMTY LON 34 SN1V3S IALILIAI €h

“SONIMYAA TYHNLONYLS 33S 'SAHNO ONY SO0
Q3SSTd30 ¥O4 ‘INI HOOT4 IHL IA0EY GITTVLSNI S| ONINOOTH
HSINIA'S8Y1S 31FHONOO 40 dOL OL S¥343 AN HOOT4. Zh

STUINIO

OL TXINTO WY38 ONY STT¥M 3LTUONOD 40 IOV ONY STNLS

40 30V 'AUNOSYH 40 3OVHNS TYNINON 'SINITHALNIO NO AR
NWMTOD 01 3 NY1d 'G31¥IaNI NN L

SHHOM ANY ONIGIZO0Nd
HOiNd O3I4ILON 38 GTNOHS SONIMYHG NI SFONVAIHOSIT ANY 0

4OM FHL 40 NOILYOd HOVE 40 LNIWIONIWNOD
oL Q731 ALIMEA OL IWIND 6

ONINLOVANNYI
340438 3US NO FNSVAN OL H3TddNS ALYV QHIHL '8

HOLOZASNI
ONIQTING FHL A8 GIHINDIY SY FUNLONKLS ONILSIX3 d N3O 'L

2002 SNOLLYINOIY WD HLM
FONVGHO00Y NI ¥INNVI 34¥S ¥ NI LNO O314dY0 38 OL SHAOM ‘9

(0102 SNOLLYTINOIY ONITTING AIANINY
3HL) £ NOLLYINO3Y ¥Od INIWNOOT  G3ACNdY HLIM JONVITIWOO
NI dIHSNYWMHOM ONY STYINELYW HUM 10O G3144Y0 38 OL SHIOM 'S

‘STUON WHANID
THLHLM Qv3 38 AINOHS v

“Q3LVLS ISMHTHLO SSTINN
13037 38 OL ONNOYS FNNSSY SINFNFUNSVIN WOLEIA TV €

TN NI 3V Ve
‘3L1S NO SNOISNIWIO TI¥ ¥O3HO 'L
SUON Tv¥INTD

s pue i s 80 o (0 0 56 s 0

e 4 900 0 1 g 0 e u oo 1 o 0 10 51 LT LHOIMAGOD S1 ONINVAD SIHL

— NIHOLIM

AVMTIVH
WNOOYHLvE

ATINYS

pesodoid : -V Uoioss

40074 ANNOHD

¥OO0Td Lsdid

d001d 14071

Buysixg : -V uonoes

NIHOLIM

d/d
ATIAVL

AVMTIVH

40074 ANNOHO

¥00T4 LsHid

d0074 1401

Page 95




Ellesselle

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:

38 Elgood Avenue

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Northwood
Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
8469/APP/2015/3883 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
North Page 96 May 2016

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PEMBROKE HOUSE PEMBROKE ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Erection of detached building to accommodate refuse storage at ground floor
and office accommodation above

LBH Ref Nos: 38324/APP/2016/407

Date Plans Received: 02/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 02/02/2016

North Planning Committee -11th May 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



o NOﬂ_ Oﬂ%.%owﬂomu oy @ 002}

911090

3ilva 3OS

1noAeT aug pasodold

JL

Nonth

02 01 8 9 4 2 0

“3SIMIBUJO PBJOU SSBJUN SBBLUIIL Ul B SUOISUSLID |1

“UOHUSHE INO O} UMEIP 3Q PINOUS ‘SBUINEIP 353U} USMIS] 10 UO *SIIZJap 1O SUOISUBLUIP Ui S31ouedaiosip Auy

pue sBumesp Isifeads pue e qm fuoo Ul pea q o} si Bumesp siuL
sesodind Bulueld Aoy 12007 10 Uew Jouio “BUIMEIP SI} W0y S[ESs Jou 0g
uorssiuuiad Joud In0 oy saied PiL} O} PESOISIP 10 PEONPOIa! 3 J0U SN

Bukdoo s Bumesp s @

ON9 ¥VH ‘diisiny ‘peoy exoiquiad 6-G ‘@SnoH exjoiquied
elillg)] meOQO\_n_ [o——

P11 MN dijsuy

N3O

9SNoH axoIquiad 6-|

C

HdVd dVO ONILSIX3

(10013 013) oo

T Sn0naidj0 N0

9sNoH axoIquiad

Page 98

anuaAY 8yoiquad




Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:

Pembroke House
Pembroke Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Ruislip
Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
38324/APP/2016/407 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
North Page 99 May 2016

LOKDOR




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the 12 April meeting
	6 17 The Avenue, Ickenham 71616/APP/2016/553
	7 Cottesmore House, Perkins Gardens, Ickenham 71579/APP/2016/402
	8 46 Dawlish Drive Ruislip 49706/APP/2015/3668
	9 38 Elgood Avenue Northwood 8469/APP/2015/3883
	10 Pembroke House, Pembroke Road, Ruislip 38324/APP/2016/407
	PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

